
PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public
Session) Meeting

Location: - Electronic Participation Conducted Online via Microsoft Teams & in person

at Town Council Chambers

Conference lD: 406 384 263#

Telephone No: 1-289-801 -5774

Date/Time: - Tuesday, Jan. 16,2024, at 5:00 p.m.

lnvited Guests lnsp. Mike Di Pasquale (New Dufferin Detachment commander)
Kevin Wiedekowsky - Supervisor, Licensing and By-law
Ret'd Captain Kevin Junor - Dufferin County Canadian Black
Association
Raylene Martell, Town Clerk

Agenda

1. Gall to Order

1.1 Welcome and lntroduction

2. Disclosures of (Direct or lndirect) Pecuniary lnterest and

Preliminary Matters

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board discuss any preliminary matters.

3. Approval of Agenda

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board discuss and approve the Agenda for the Jan. 16,2024,

Orangeville Police Services Board Regular (Public Session) Meeting.

4. ln-Camera Meeting (Board plus invited guests only)

Recommendation: Convene into ln-Camera Session.



PSB Regular (Public session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

Motion that at [insert time] the Board convene into the ln-Camera Session of this

meeting under Part lll, Section 35(4) of the Police Services Act'

5. Public Session

Recommendation: Convene into Public Session'

Motion that at [insert time] the Board reconvene into the Public Session of this meeting

6. Election of Chair and Vice Ghair.
6.1 Gall for nominations from the Board for the position of Ghair.

Motion reference nomination

6.2 Call for nominations form the Board for the position of Vice-

Ghair

Motion reference nomination

7. False Alarm Reports - (see attached reports, Alarms Dec. 1 '15
2}23,Alarms Dec. 16 - 30,2023 (sorted by loc')), Kevin

Wiedekowsky - Supervisor, Licensing and By-law Enforcement will

present on a proposed Orangeville Police Service Board False

Alarm Bylaw or Fee Schedule. Chair Taylor to lead discussion.

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above documents and presentation by Kevin

Wiedekowsky.

8. Gommunity Awareness - Dufferin Gounty Canadian Black

Association (DCCBA) - Presentation by Ret'd Gaptain Kevin Junor

of DGGBA on the work the DCGBA is doing in the community'

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above presentation

9. lnspector Di Pasquale to present, (see attached oPP Orangeville

PSB Q4 Report - oct. and Nov.2O23l.lnspector Di Pasquale will

also provide an update on the following topics'

2



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

9.1 Status update on OPP 2023-2025 Strategic Plan

. Latest available OPP Strategic Plan is for 2020-2022

9.2 Status update on Dufferin OPP Action Plan (Board Business Plan per O. Reg.

3/99 ASR s.30)

o Latest available Action Plan is for 2020-2022

o OPP have released 2 progress reports for the 2020-2022 Action Plan

(see two PDF reports OPP Dufferin 2021 and 2022 Action Plan

Progress Reports)

. Dufferin 2023-2025 Action Plan is in progress pending release of 2023-2025
Strategic Plan

o The Board has provided the OPP with its 2023 input on the 2023-2025
Action Plan

9.3 Status update on Detachment Commander (DC) 2023 Annual Report per O.

Reg. 3/99 ASR s.31

. What is the latest DC Annual Report under ASR s.31

9.4 Status update on 2023 OPP Annual Report per PSA (Police Services Act)

s.17()

o Latest available s.17(4) report is for 2021.

9.5 ODSS Parking Concerns * Update on enforcement.

9.6 Update on School Resource Officer

9.7 Black Cat Enforcement - Effectiveness

Board Review and Discussion:

. lnspector Di Pasquale and Chair Taylor will provide the Board with an update on

the above outlined topics and discuss/align on next steps,

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above update.

3



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

10. Orangeville Police Services Board January Workplan Review
(see attached Final Appendix - Orangeville Police Services Board
Work Plan) - Vice,Chair Mcsweeney to lead discussion.

10.1 General Review and Discussion
10.2 Performance Review of Executive Assistant
10.3 Performance Review of Detachment Commander

Board review and Discussion:

o Discussion on next steps and booking required special meetings to complete

tasks.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above discussion and approve next steps.

11. Grant Update - Executive Assistant Archer to provide update on

MCRT Enhancement Grant.

11.1 Mobile Grisis Response Team (MCRT) Enhancement Grant
2023- 2024. Mary Lou Archer facilitated application of this grant

on behalf of the OPP. Application was made on June 30, 2023,
to receive funds to support the salaries of both a full-time and
part-time crisis nurses on the MCRT team. On Oct' 6,2023,
email notification was received advising an allocation of

$207,850.64 in 2023-24, has been approved. The Transfer
Payment agreement was received and signed and returned to

SOLGEN and we are now waiting for first installment. Funds

must be spent by end of March 31, 2024, which is the end of
the grant term.

Board review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above update.

12. Review Post- November 21,2023, and Pre-January 16,2024,
Meeting Service Standards (Vice-Chair McSweeney to lead - see
attached November 2023 and January 2024 Service Standards)

Board Review and Discussion:

4



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

Report on post- November 21 , 2023, meeting and pre- January 16, 2024, meeting
Service Standards

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above attachments and reports.

13. Board Member Claims for Special Remuneration (claims
attached) per the Board's Special Meeting and Assigned Work
Remuneration/Expense Reimbursement Policy - Remuneration
Approval

Board Review and Discussion:

Total Special Remuneration Claims Submitted ($540.00)

. December 12, 2023, Zone 5 Meeting. - Vice-Chair McSweeney ($1001

. December 13,2023, Police Services Board Members Community of
Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-
Chair McSweeney ($100)

. December 20, 2023, Police Services Board Members Community of
Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-
Chair McSweeney ($100)

. January 3,2024, Police Services Board Members Community of Practice
- Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting - Vice-Chair
McSweeney ($100)

o Timesheet from Executive Assistant Archer - Jan 3,2024 -for focused
work on the MCRT Enhancement Grant & providing Town Treasurer with
an overview of all PSB grants. ($140.00)

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board approve the above special remuneration claims/timesheet and
direct the Executive Assistant to submit same to the Town for payment.

14. OPSB Final Remuneration Report Approval (see attached report)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive and approve the above report.

5



PSB Regular (Public session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

15. Zone5 Meeting Dec. 12,2023, Review (see attached word docs -
Agenda Dec. 12, and PDF "signed letter to Sol Gen. re Sec' 14

Agreements", PDF, "Zone 5 Fee Structure and PDF, ',oZOne 5

Update") - Vice Ghair Mcsweeney and Member Krakar to provide

update.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair Mcsweeney and Member

Krakar and the above documents'

16. Action Register Update (see attachment - PSB Action Register

as of 03JAN24)

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the attachment and update.

17. Section 10 Board Governance Framework Reform Project - Vice

- Chair McSweeney will provide an update on the following:

17.1 pSB Logo Revision for consideration in conjunction with the expected April 2024

CSpA Regulations in force date (See attached OPP Detachment Logo Mock-up)

- Opp considering intellectual property issues re using OPP logo in alternate

Board logo.

17.2yice-Chair Mcsweeney to update on CSPA Mandatory Training Modules.

17.3 ln force date of Community Safety and Policing Act - issued on December 23,

2023 (see PDF - "23-0085 - All Chiefs Memo")

17.4 Signed documents from Town of Orangeville - Board to receive - (See PDF

signed Board Policies D3(p) and D3(r) (OSPB Business Planning and OSPB

protocol for lnfo Sharing) and "word doc "Final Governance Cover Memo")

17.5 Ministry of lnspector General of Policing (See email "Orangeville Police Services

Board Governance Reform Project Phase 1" - Board to discuss next steps

Board Review and Discussion:

6



pSB Regular (Public session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

o Next Steps lnclude:
Phase 1

o Share with Zone 5 and any interested s.10 or s.31 police services

board.
o per Policy D3(0 Board has decided as a general rule to post all

relevant Board related information (other than any confidential/in-

camera information) on Board website for increased public

transParencY
Phase 2

o Begin the work to revise the Governance Framework to reflect the new

CSPA and regulations expected to come into force on April 1,2024 -
note the Ontario Regulatory Registry (ORR) website contains the

CSpA legislation and all regulations released to date for public

information/consultation. This work is underway but awaiting

outstand ing reg u lations.
o Possibility government may invoke forbearance to avoid non-

compliance if timing gets tight ahead of April 1st'

o Raylene Martell, Town Clerk, will provide her input on Phase 2

o Discussion with the Board Members and Raylene reference the

Orangeville Police Services Board using E-Scribe to administer

meeting minutes and agendas moving foruuard'

o Any other steps the Board determines necessary'

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney and approve

next steps described above.

18. Report from ln-Camera Session

Board Review and Discussion: Report on:

o Board of Education Trustee discussion - Chair Taylor

a Board
o

Appointments - Vice-Chair McSweeney
As a result of Ministry initiative to consolidate section 10 boards,

effective April 1 , 2024, Dufferin County section 10 boards have been

reduced from 8 to 4 (including the Board) and revisions have been

made to board composition - in this regard, the Board's composition

has been revised from 5 to 6 members consisting of:

2 members of Council
3 community Council aPPointees
1 provincial appointee

ing Provincial vacancy (Mary Rose resignation) - unlikely that
ncy will be filled before April2024
Community Council APPointees

I

I

I

o Exist
vaca

o New

7



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

. effective April 1,2024, will need 2 additional appointees.
r proposed timing early 2024 ad posting for April 2024

implementation by Council.
. revised public notice.

Community lssues
o Gender-Based Violence and IPV Declaration of Being and Epidemic -

Member Post.
o ODSS Bylaw Concerns - Chair Taylor
o Mental Health issues - Member Post

Recommendation

Motion that the Board receive the above updates

19. PSB Website Review - Vice-Chair McSweeney to provide update
on Janu?Iy 8th, 2024, meeting with Town Gommunications staff.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the update from Vice-Chair McSweeney

20. August 21123 Creelman delegation to AG - as a follow-up to item
number 16 on the Nov . 21, 2023, Regular Public minutes. Chair
Taylor to provide update.

Board Review and Discussion:

. Letter was revised by Vice-Chair McSweeney and emailed to Doug Downey,

Attorney General of Ontario on November 27th,2023, by Exec. Asst. Archer. To

date no response has been received.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the above update from Chair Taylor.

21. Community Awareness lnitiative - Chair Taylor to provide
u pdate.

Board Review and Discussion

o

B

a Letter sent to Community Partners on January 8,2024



psB Regular (Public session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

o Posting of content of letter on the OPSB website
. Chair iaylor and Member Post will bring fonvard to a Council meeting to raise

public awareness.
o First community Awareness presentation by DccBA per item B above

Recommendation:

Motion that the above update be received

22. Town of Orangeville Noise Bylaw Update - (see attached article

from the Hamilton Spectator, "Orangeville noise bylaw will address

modified muffler" dated Decemb er 17, 20231- Ghair Taylor will
provide update.

Board Review and Discussion:

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board receive the article attached and the update from Chair Taylor'

21. Approval of Public Session Meeting Minutes (see attached Nov.

21_2023, Regular (Public session) Meeting Minutes)

Board Review and Discussion

Recommendation:

Motion that the minutes from the Orangeville Police Services Board Regular

(Public session) Meeting held on Nov. 21 ,2023, be approved.

24. OAPSB - CSPA Summit - February 27-28,2024

Board Review and Discussion:

. Vice-chair Mcsweeney to attend on behalf of the Board.

Recommendation:

Motion that the Board approve Vice-Chair Mcsweeney's attendance at the OAPSB -
CSPA Summit.

25. Question Period

I

26. Presentations



PSB Regular (Public Session) Meeting Agenda January 16,2024

27. Delegations

28. Gorrespondence

29. Reports

30. New Business

31. Adjournment

Recommendation:

Motion that the meeting be adjourned at [enter time]

Confirmation of Date and Time of Next Regular (Public Session) Meeting - March 19,

2024, at 5:00 p.m.

10



False Alarms in Orangeville December 1 - L5,2023 - Total: 13

Call Date Location Business Name /lnfo

Alarm 01 Dec 2023 06:28 14 Stewart Ct., Unit 300 All Pro Roofing lnc /
multiple hits

Alarm 03 Dec 2023 05:04 520 Riddell Road, GHL Pharma Plus / back

door

Alarm 04 Dec 2023 03:42 93 First Street Harvey's / all secure

Alarm 05 Dec 202312:30 66 Wardlaw Avenue Residence

Alarm 06 Dec 2023 02:27 95 First Street Walmart f roof alarm

Alarm 08 Dec 2023 09:23 74 Broadway Broadway Vape

Store / door alarm

Alarm 09 Dec 202319:24 22 Green Street, 2 Michael's Auto Tune

/ door alarm

Alarm 10 Dec 2023 23:3L 520 Riddell Road Pharma Plus / rear
door

Alarm 11 Dec 2023 05:It 81.Zina Street Residential

Alarm 11 Dec 2023 06:2I 27 Belleview Drive Residential

Alarm 12 Dec 2023 03:11' 9 Robb Blvd Master
Woodworking / front
door

Alarm 12 Dec 2023 2t:1,5 L5 Brenda Blvd. #9 Liuson Convenience
Store / front door

Alarm 15 Dec 2023 06:02 75 First Street., Unit 1 Macs / front door

Alarm



Faf se Alarms in orangeville December 16 -9t,2023 - Total: la (by Location)

Call Date Location Business Name /lnfo

Alarm L9 December 2023
4:Ot

10L First Street Mad Hatter; side

motion alarm

Alarm 21 December 2423
L5:46

114 BroadwaY, Unit 102 BellWorld; holduP
panic button

Alarm 26 December2O23
20:4L

2 First Street CIBC; duress alarm,

allgood

ffi
ffi
Alarm 25 December 2023

!l:25
36 Crimion Crescent Private residence

Alarm 30 December 2023
2:34

375 Hansen Blvd Orangeville Christian

Fellowship; all secure

Alarm 21 December 2023
7:59

55 Fourth Avenue Winners; I hit to
above office motion

Alarm 25 December 2023
2'J,:56

55 Fourth Avenue Party City; burglar
alarm above ceiling

ffi
ffiffi

Alarm 23 December 2023
5:47

82 First Street,4&5 Sweet ChiliThai;
front door alarm

Alarm 22 December 2O23

L7:24

9 Townline Sunflower School;

front entrance
motion

Alarm 25 December 2023
Lt:28

95 First Street, L Easy Financial;
electrical room infra
red motion burglar
alarm



BY-LAW NO XX.2O24

THE ORANGVILLE POLICE SERVICES BOARD

OF

Being a by-law to impose fees and charges for services and

activities provided by the Ontario Provincial Police, Dufferin
Detachment, on behalf of the orangeville Police services
Board, related to a response to property based False Alarms,

WHEREAS pursuant to Section 391 of the MunicipalAct, S.O. 2001 , c.25 as amended,

the Orangeville Police Services Board, being a local board as defined in Section 1 of

said Acl is authorized to pass by-laws imposing fees or charges on any class of

persons for, services or activities provided or done by it and for the use of its property;

AND WHEREAS the Ontario Provincial Police, Dufferin Detachment, hereinafter

referred to as the OPP, will register information pertaining to premises equipped with

security alarm systems;

AND WHEREAS the OPP is required to attend to all calls for service initiated by security

alarm systems installed in residential, institutional and commercial premises;

AND WHEREAS the OPP incurs costs when responding to calls for service initiated by

security alarm systems, installed in residential, institutional and commercial premises,

which are false alarms;

AND WHEREAS the number of false alarms in the Town of Orangeville, hereinafter

referred to as the Town, has been identified as consuming a significant quantity of OPP

resources, which could be better directed to enhancing police presence in the

community through the reduction of false alarms;

AND WHEREAS response to false alarms interferes with the ability of the OPP to

respond to actual incidents and genuine emergencies;

AND WHEREAS the reduction of false alarms has been identified as a priority by the

Orangeville Police Services Board and the OPP;

AND WHEREAS the Orangeville Police Services Board deems it expedient to revise

the by-law for fees and chalges related to the response to false alarms at residential,

institutional and commercial premises;



Pase 2

NOW THEREFORE, the Orangeville Police Services Board enacts as follows, that

PART I DEFINII/ONS

1.1 ln this by-law:

i.1.i "ALARM" is the security alarm system signal activated for the legitimate
purpose of notification of a criminal act, an attempted criminal act, or any

bonafide emergency situation at a premise'

1.1.2 "ALARM BUSINESS" includes an alarm installation business and an alarm

monitoring business.

1.1.3 "ALARM REGISTRATION APPLICATION" means the application form

required to be completed and submitted to the OPP for approval and entry

into the Alarm Registry database as a valid registered premise.

1.1.4 "ALARM REGISTRATION SYSTEM" or "ALARM REGISTRY" means a
database, maintained by the OPP, containing relevant information
pertaining to an alarmed premise, as submitted by the Alarm SVgt_em

bwner on the Alarm Registration Application and approved by the OPP,

for the purpose of providing OPP Response.

1.1.5 "ALARM SYSTEM OWNER" means the owner, occupant or lessee of a
building, structure or premise that has a security alarm system or the

lessee of a securitY alarm sYstem'

1.1.6 "FALSE ALARM" means any signal from a security alarm system that is

reported to the oPP, resulting in a false dispatch that is caused by:

i) the testing of an alarm without police knowledge and approval;

ii) alarms caused by the negligence or carelessness of the Alarm
Business, the Alarm System Owner or alarm user;

iii) alarms activated due to mechanical failure or improper installation;

and/or
iv) alarms activated by internal or external atmospheric conditions,

vibrations, or Power surges.

A "bonafide" emergency is defined to exist where there is:

an unauthorized entry into a building, structure or premlse,

including an attempted or completed criminal act;

an act of a person other than the alarm business or Alarm System
Owner, including any of its agents; or
any other valid emergency situation occurring at, or in relation to,

the premise.

1.1.7 "pOLlCE RESPONSE" includes any means of answering a call for police

service that involves the attendance of an OPP Police Officer at the scene

of an alarm.

v)

vi)

vii)



Pase 3

1.1.8

1.1.9

"REGISTERED PREMISES" means any residential, institutional or

commercial premises containing a Security Alarm System, which is validly

registered with the OPP.

"SECURITY ALARM SYSTEM" means an assembly of mechanical or

electrical devices which is designed or used for:

i) the detection of entry into or damage to a building, structure. or

premises and which emits sound or transmits a sound, signal or

message when activated, but does not include a device that is

inStalled in a "motor vehiCle" Or "motor home" as those termS are

defined in the Highway Traffic Act; or

ii) the transmission of a manually activated emergency signal to an

Alarm Business, including devices installed in bank automated

teller machines, but does not include a device designed to alert in

case of medical emergency.

1.1.10 'TOWN" means the corporation of the Town of orangeville.

1.1.11 "UNREGISTERED PREMISES" means any residential, institutional or

commercial premise containing a security Alarm system, which is not

validlY registered with the OPP.

PART II REG'STRA TION OF ALARM SYSTEMS

2.1 The Opp shall maintain an Alarm Registration System of any alarmed residential'

institutional or commercial premise, which is voluntarily registered by the Alarm

System Owner. 
-AnV 

nfarni System Owner who wishes to register the alarmed

premise is required to compteie and submit, to the OPP, an Alarm Registration

Application 
"no " 

registration fee (as per schedule'A'), payable.by cheque or

ron"y orOeito "Towi of Orangeville" upon registration, for the period of January

lstto December 31't inclusivel Upon paymeht of the fee and approval of the

application, ihe Opp will register,'retain ind update information relating to the

registered Premise.

2.2 Registration fees for new Security Alarm Systems are due and payable prior to the

first request for police responseio the premises; otherwise, the premises will be

classed "t 
i'unriijistered"'for the purposes of determining the applicable fees as

set out in Schedule A

2.3 Every Alarm System Owner shall notify the OPP in writing of any changes in

information, as detailed on the Alarm Rbgistration Application, within fifteen (15)

days of said change.

2.4 on or about Nov 1't of each year, notice shall be provided by the oPP to all

registered pi"rit"t' Alarm System Owners with respect to alarm registration

renewal.

2.5 Renewal of alarm registrations are to be remitted to the oPP by the Alarm system

Owner OV .fanuary 1i of each year. Failure to meet the said deadline will result in

expiry of tne aiarm registration, and the Alarm System Owner will be required to

submitanewAlarmRegistrationApplication,includingtheapplicablealarm
registration fee.



Pase 4

PARTIII CHARGES FOR FALSE ALARMS

3.1 Where there is a Police Response to a False Alarm, the Alarm System Owner

shall be responsible for the fees as set out in Schedule "A" attached to and forming
part of this by-law.

3.2 An Alarm shall not be classified as a False Alarm, if, within forty-eight (48) hours

of the OPP response, the Alarm System Owner or an Alarm Business furnishes

evidence to the OPP that the Alarm was caused by:

i) an unauthorized entry into the building, structure or facility;

ii) an act of a person other than an Alarm Business, the Alarm

System Owner or its agents; or

iii) an extraordinary circumstance as determined by the oPP
Detachment Commander.

PART IV COLLECTION OF FALSE ATARMS FEES AND CHARGES

4.1 The OPP shall provide required information on a monthly basis, to the Town

regarding False Alarms, for invoicing and collection purposes.

4.2 Fees and charges shall be invoiced and collected by the Town, in accordance with

the established Town Accounts Receivable procedures.

4.3 ln the event that the Alarm System Owner fails to pay the False Alarm charge

within thirty (30) days of invoice, the Town willtake appropriate steps in relation to

collection ihereof, which may include civil action, collection agencies, or collection
provisions provided for in the Municipal Act, 2001.

4.4 Service charges and interest may also be collected in addition to fees and charges

imposed pursuant to the provisions of this by-law.

PARTV PARTIAL INVALIDITY

S.1 lf any term of this by-law or the application thereof shall, to any extent, be invalid

or unenforceable, the remainder of this by-law and/or the application of such term

to circumstances, other than those to which it is held invalid or unenforceable,

shall not be affected thereby and each term of this by-law shall be separately valid

and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law'

PART VI ENACTMENT

6.1 The short title of this by-law is the False Alarm Reduction and User Fee By-Law.

6.2 This By-Law shall be effective Month )<X, 2024, conditional upon approval by

Town Council.



Pase 5

READ a first and second time this xx day of November, 2024'

READ a third time and finally passed this 2th day of November, 2024



Schedule'A'

Total Fee*Service/Charge

$45.00Alarmed Premises stration

Registered Premises False Alarms, per

incident, per calendar Year:

No chargeFirst
$58.00Second
$114.00Third

$ 172.00 and the fee shall
increase in the amount of
$58.00 Per incident
thereafter

Fourth and subsequent

Unregistered Premises False Alarms, per

calendar year:incident, per
No charge

$86.00Second
$172.00Third

$ 228.00 and the fee shall
increase in the amount of
$58.00 Per incident
thereafter

Fourth and subsequent

*Allfees are HST ExemPt



spp
'ffi Dufferin Ontario Provincial Police

Town of Orangeville
Police Services Board RePort

15 Janu ary 2O24

Detachment Gommanderts RePort

It is my pleasure to provide this repo rt to the Town of Orangeville Police Services

Board. The Detachment Personnel are committed to providing a professional

licin service that addresses identified commu needs and concerns.

THE PROMISE OF THE OPP

OPP Vision Safe Communities .' . A Secure Ontario'

OPP Mission

To serve our province by protecting its citizens, upholding the law' and

preserving Public safetY.

OPP Values

Serving wlfh PRIDE, PROFESSIONALISM, & HONOUR

tnteracting wifh RESPECT, COMPASSION, & FAIRNESS

Leading wifh INTEGRITY, HONESTY, & COURAGE

Atways doing the right things for the right reasons'



Police Services Board Repoft for Town of Orangeville
2O23lOctto 2023/Nov

Date information collected from Professional Standards Bureau Commander RePorts: 2023-12-28

Data Source
ontario Provincial Police, Professional standards Bureau Commander Repofts

- Includes all public policy, service and conduct complaints submitted to the office of the Independent Police Review Director

(orPRD)

Public Complaints
0

Policy
0

Service
I

Conduct

Secondary Employment

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN

Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE
RePort Generated bY:

Girdler, Brad

RePort Generated on:
2B-Dec-23 2:40:18 PM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2O23

z

15.8 663.6

15.8 47.4

284.415.8

5: 15.8 79.0

758.44

0

15.8

15.8 15.8

Report generated by:
Girdler, Brad

0 U.U

Report Content Last Updated:
2023112123

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 1 of 10

'15.8 15.8 00

15.8I 14

1 0

24

0.0

15.8

15.8

379.2

47.40 3 15.8

6

0

221 .2

47,4

0 15.8

'15.8

15.8

15.8n 15.8

I

I

1 15.8 15.8

2

2 15.8

0

0

0.0

31.6

31.6

1

31.6 0 10 2 15.8 15.8 15.8

15.8 379.238 15.8 600.4 4 247

66 15.8 , 1,042.889 15.8 1,406.2 r b13

I 15.8 15.80 0 0.oI 0

15.8 15.82 15,8 31.6I 0 10

I 15.8

1

0.0

15.815.8 ,0

15.8

0.0

47.415.8 2 31.615.8 ,0 3

3 15.8

0

1 47.4

'15.8

1

0.0

2

7

0

31.615.8

15.8 1'10.6

0.015.8

115.81

00 2

25

15.8 15.8

15.8 ' 3'1 .6-.-
15.8 395.015 61 15.8

0

5

0

0.0

15.8

963.8

18

a15.8

'15.815

0

o

15.8 79.0

15.8

237.0

1

42 48



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November '2023

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

12.8

6.4 12.8

294.4

115.2 22 b.4 140.8

0.0

2
i':

0i
:

5,

18 6.4

6.4 0

ct44i

34

6.4 281 .6 10 6.4 326.4

6.4 524.8 
"

857.6

Report Content Last UPdated:
2023112123

Report generated bY

Girdler, Brad

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 2 of 10

15.8

6.4
lil

15.8

t # d
6.4

1

::'..ir:iil'::238:l

1

15.8 0

00.0

I

,,: ::,i:'288,

o

15.8

:r::..,,, 15'8'1:: 1 :: :llgu:

160.06.425

6.4 12.82

48

I

12.86.4219.2

1

0

6.4

307.26.4

6.4

6.43

A

0

0

6.4 12.8200.00U

32.06.4544.8 0t6.47

0.006.411

6.4 19.23
2I

12.86.42

6.4

6.410

19.26.43

0

I

0

06.4

6.4

6.4

12.8

6.4I1

96.015 6.4
0 18

19.26.4J
6.4

6.450
12.86.42

4

0

115.2

0,0

32.0

00

0.0

0.0

0

128.0b.4

12.86.4

6.4 32.0

20

2

5

06.4

06.4

2

0

1

160.0

12.8

70.411

10

10

253

0

2
12.8

6.4

352.O

6.4

6.4

6.4

15 82



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2023

0.0

32.0

6.4 19.2

0

b.419.2

06.4

0

6.4

6.4

30.0 1I

1

3

0

12no.z] 46.4 6.4

6.4

76.8

96.0156.4 51.2 3I
28b

1 8

83.213 6.46.4 166.4 4I5 zo

6.4 44.877 6.4 44.8 2

I 6.4 6.46.4 16.41 I

419.2 0

134.4 5 234

37

147.2

6.4

25.66.4

6.4

236.811236.8 I4

21

3

37

6.4

6.4

6.4

06.4 25.6 0I4

2

0.0

12.86.412.8 0I2 6.4

2

0

31 198.46.4 :rza.o ] 76.42: 20

3

2

19.2

6.4

1

n

6.4

6.4

3

19.2

12.8

19.2

6.4

6.4

b.40.0 I

3

I

0

1

I

I

5

6.4

6.4

0

I

6.4

38.4

9b6.4 582.4 20

b

0

6.4

6,4

0

0

38.4

6.4

1

4

0.0

1: 6 6.4

6.4

32.0

12: 91 614.4

tt b.46

ti6.4 6.4

o'o 
,

a

38.4 .12 76.8

172.8

Report generated by:
Girdler, Brad

Report Content Last Updated:
2023t12123

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 3 of 10

96 r 683



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November '2023

00

0 0.0

7.5

n0.0

07.510

6 7.53
45.0

2 15.07.5

6 7.5

7.5

045.0

07.51I

7.5 7.5I00.0 I00

07.5 0
1 7.50

0.0

15.07.527.5 n
7.5I0

1 7.50

7.53I
7.57.5

U

1

07.5

7.5

15.0

0

122.5

02

187.57.525255.0 l47.534B

7.541

7.5

030.0

U22.531

1E 07.511

00.00

20 7.5

7.54

15.0

345.0

22.57.5

46

J0

2

0

1

I

0

0

0
AE:

;a

7.5

247.5

22.5

45.07.5

7.5

4

0

7.5 15.0

0.0

7.5

6

0 7.5

0.0

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 4 of 10

07.5

Report generated bY:
Girdler, BradReport Content Last UPdated

2023112123

0



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2023

0.0

49.7

7.1 21.3

0.0

i

i
74

l

7.1

7

7.1 t.t

170.4

68.0 : 544.0

Report generated by:
Girdler, Brad

7.1

68.0

0.0

191.7

952.0

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 5 of 10

8

Report Content Last Updated:
2023t12t23

2

2

1

0

I 2 7.5

15.0

7.5

7.5

15.0

15.0

7.5

0

3

0

0

30

2 7.5

0.0

225.O

15.00

7.5 15.00 0 2

0 0.01

I 7.5 7.50 4

7.5

7.5

1 7.5 7.50

0 I 7.5 7.50

0

0

0

0

2

00

:::. i, trr :{6

0

7.5

7.5

t.t

7.1

15.0

0.0

7.5

7.1

7.1

J

0

0

7

7.5

7.5

7.1

1

1

I

0

:: : a :: :::::.:.... : :: ::. 2g )

0

2 I

5 35.5

2

0

I 27

2 14



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2023

2023 2022

not rnatch

Animal - Dog Owners
Liability Act

2 8 68.0 544.0

68.0

6 68.0

1 68.0

408,0

0.0

68.0

68.0

0

0

0

68.0 0

0.0

1,564.0

68.0

68,0

68.0

J.4

0.0

0.0

17

0.0

0

3

0

12

50

5

4

11

4

o

6

0

121

1

1

0

4

0

0

0

0

21 3.4

'19 3.4

15 3.4

0

63

278

1,156.0

214.2

945.2

71.4

tu.
43,

68.0

299.2

523.6

51.0

88

54

3.4 i

3.4

64.6

176.8

71 .4

102.0

10

3.4

1B 3.4

3.4

34.0

153.0

61.2

91.8

108.8

0.0

227.8

1,553.8

11 .4

110.2

30.4

64.6

45.6

34.2

0.0

3.4

52

21

31

1

134

650

2

7

18

8

5

4

1

3.4

.4J

3.4

3.4

105.4

455.6

2,2'.t0.0

8 JZ

0

67

457

3

)o

8

17

12

6

o

0

3.4

3.4

3.4

ao

3.8

3.8

3.8

J.O

3.8

t.6

83.6

26.6

68.4

30.4

19.0

15.2

3.8

3.4

3.4

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

Alarm -Others

Report Content Last Updated
2023112123

Report generated by:
Girdler, Brad

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 6 of 10

Year toOctober
to

November

Landlordffenant

Mental Health Act

Mental Health Act -
,No contact with Police

Mental Health Act
,Attempt Suicide

Mental Act

Act -

Mental Health Act -
Placed on Form

Mental Health
Apprehension'

Act -

Custody Dispute

-Master code

Animal - Left in
Vehicle

Animal Stray

Animal lnjured

Animal - Other

Animal. Bite

Animal



Galls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November '2023

106.4

543.4

7.6

3.8 19.0

21 79.8

139 3.8 528.2

J.d

0

o:

' ''':

17

3.8

0.0

30.4
n 5

68.4 3.8 64.6

15.2

3 18 3.8

11 2 7.6 3.8

Report Content Last UPdated
2023112123

3.8

Report generated bY:
Girdler, Brad

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 7 of 10

0

3.8

0

30358
1,083.0285

1.151.4

1,778.4

00.0

47

583.846877
3'B 

.
3.8

13.8I0

3.8 53.2143.8164

3.8 3.8I

3.8

a

03.8

60.8

3.810

11.43 3.83.8 r3.810

7.63.8203.8
1 3.80

0.007.6 02 3.B1

3.8I 3.80.0 I00

0.003.8 0
1 3.80

19.03.85'19.0 I4 3.81

15.24 3.80.0 lo00
15.23.84038.010 3.81

49.43.81338.0 23.810J

n
3.810

015.2

03.8

03.840

3.8

3.8

16

20

4

7.6

11.4

60.8

3.832

28 3.8 6

203.8143

03.8

4

30

0

4

4



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2023

11.4

467.4

440.8

3.8

22.8 0o

0

3'1 157

32 176

0.0

87.4

0.0

22.8 |

7.6

596.6

668.8

26.6,

22.8

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 8 of 10

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8

0

34:

20:

3.8

204

140 3.8

775.2

532.0

05 19.0

Report generated by:

7

6

0

3.8

3.8

7.6

3.8

Report Content Last Updated:
2023112123

3.8

3.8

3.8

330.63.8

11.4

0.0

269.8 25

0

1

87

5 3.8 19.03.8

19.05 3.80

0.000

3 3.8 11.4

3.8

3.8

3.8

J.O 1

3.8

3.8

0

00

140.637 3.811 3.8

2 3.8 7.6I

54

2

2 3.8 7.62

3.8

3.8

3

n

0

205.2

7.6

7.6

0

1 3.8 3.80 I

1 3.8 3.8

3.8 3.8 1

0.0 10 U

1 3.8 3.83.8 7.6f o0 2

2 3.8 7.60 n 0.0 0I
0.03.8 3.8 I 00 1

0

23 3.8

3.8

3.8

11.4 0

560.8

3.8 15.23.8 II 4

16

1 3

4

10 3.8

2 3.8 7.6J.O

98 3.8 372.4

.f1

123

116

26

'19

3.8

380.0

0

16

10 100 3.83.8

0 1 0

b

2

3.8

3.8

3.8

3.8J.O

3.8

Girdler. Brad



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November '2023

19, 111 3.7 15

J.O

3.8 152.0

3.8 45.6

3.8 3.8

i

--l

3.8 ' 83.6

3.8 2,618.2

1.4 1.4

134.4

14.8

3.8

3.7 ,

3.7 381.1

42 245 906.5 ,

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42i12 AM

Page 9 of 10

1a
37 217 3.7

3.7
28

0

59 J.t B,177.6

3-7 00

Report generated bY:
Girdler, BradReport Content Last UPdated

2023112123

10

10

0.0

133.0 403.8

1234.214 I3.8

00

35

o

b

J

I3.8 1I 3.8

22776.020 3.8

0

4

6893.8 1062,690.4708142

419.0 I3.8I
15.2

528.2

3,8

3.81393,8 26585.215427
I 3.800r 100

2

;-.'ilij5,

21

7.6

1.4

3.8

29.4

3.8

1.4

*;€ii..ll'I0:
lf:tie;#*i=

U

jt:':-:,: .:=508,t
t;i::;lli;::J;*

I

I

...12j,0,"1

26 36.4

03.8

5

345.8247 1.4324.8J 671.445 232

137 | 1.4211.4 t17'151 1.437
191 .8

79.81.457I92.466 1.413

I10.0

96

:i;lii;u:559::

4

7

21121.8

40.7

114.8

0

:

1.4

.,,;lr..jj.l4,:

3.7

3.7

14

11

00

B7

40

2

103410.7

802.9

48



Calls For Service (CFS) Billing Summary Report

Orangeville
October to November - 2023

Note to Detachment Gommanders:

o The content of each report is to be shared by the Detachment Gommander SLlt with the municipality for which it was generated.

The municipality may treat this as a public document and distribute it as they wish.

r All data is sourced from the Niche RMS application. lncluded are'reported'occurrences (actuals and unfounded occurrences) for'billable'

occurrences ONLY. Data is refreshed on a weekly basis.

e The Traffic category includes motor vehicle collision (MVC) occurrences entered into Niche (UCR code 8521). MVCs are NOT sourced

from the eCRS application for this report.

o Only the primary violation is counted within an occurrence'

r Time standards displayed are for the 2023 billing period.

Note to Municipalities:

r Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police continues to

investigate and solve crime.

o This report is NOT to be used for crime trend analysis as not all occurrences are included.

. Data groupings within this report do not match traditional crime groupings seen in other public reports such as the OPP Police Services

Board reports or Statistics Canada reporting.

0

0

0

1

11.13.7

0.0

Report Content Last Updated:
2023112123

Report generated by:
Girdler, Brad

Report generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:42:12 AM

Page 10 of ,l0



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
Records Management SYstem

October to November - 2O23

Violent Crime
Year to Date -

November
October to
November

2023 o/o

Change
20222023 o/o

Change
2022

Actual

0000Murder
0 00 0Other Offences Causing

Death
0 00 0Attempted Murder

-37.5o/o24 15-80.0%5 1Sexual Assault
r22 43.5o/o85Itl.lo/o9 19Assault

4 100,0%20 0Abduction
5 -50,0%102 100.0%1Robbery

11.0%91822T 75.0o/o12Other Crimes Against a
Person

16.7o/o23759.3o/o 203

Sexual Assault Robbery Other

Assau,.. Crimes"'

s 2022 s 2023

t!

(J

24

20

16

8

4

0

L2

4327Total

Crime

Actual

Arson

Break & Enter

Theft Over

Theft Under

Have Stolen Goods

Fraud

Mischief

20232022

25

1

4B

3

39

295

5 -50.0%

4 -33.3o/o

36 -33.30/o

1 0,0%

28 -30,00/o

15 -28.60/o

89 -32.60/o

2022 2023

1 0 -100.0%

54

32

1

40

2T

October to November

00

6

10

34

596

264

110

B

L54 rs7

663

tzl

92.0o/o

Ll-.2o/o

L4.7o/o

10.0%

lLTo/o

l.9o/o

-62.50/o

o/o

Change

Year to Date -
November

o/o

Change

ffi 2022:2023

."v

60

50

E40
Ero<20

i0

Total

Drug Crime
Year to Date -

November
October to
November

2023 o/o

Change
20222023 o/o

Change
2022

Actual

25.0o/o1082 100.0olo1Possession
-15.0%t7203 -25.0o/o4Trafficking

0 00 0Importation and
Production

-3.60/o28 27o,oo/o

4

-3r!
Rz

1

0
Possession Trafficking

= 2Q22 12023

5 5Total

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN

Location code(s): 1N10 - OMNGEVILLE

Data source date: Report Generated by:

2023112123 Girdler' Brad

Report Generated on:
28-Dec-23 9:57:04 AM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



Police Services Board Report for Town of Orangeville
Records Management SYstem
October to November - 2O23

Data contained within this report is dynamic in nature and numbers will change over time as the Ontario Provincial Police

continue to investigate and solve crime.
Data Utilized
- Major Crimes
- Niche RMS All Offence Level Business Intelligence Cube

Clearance Rate

Clearance Rate October to November Year to Date - November

2022 2023 Difference 2022 2023 Difference

Violent Crime 48.2o/o 44.20/o -4.0o/o 51.7o/o 63.7o/o 12.0o/o

Property Crime ll.4o/o Ll.2o/o -0.1o/o L4.9o/o 17.20/o 2.3o/o

Drug Crime 20.0o/o 60.0o/o 40.0o/o 57.lo/o 63.0o/o 5,8%

Total (Violent,
Property & Drug)

19.2o/o 28.60/o 9.4o/o 26.9o/o 32.3o/o 5.4o/o

600/o

50o/o

40o/o

3Qo/o

20o/o

tjo/o
0o/o

Violent
Crim...

Property Drug
Cri... Crime

tH 2022 x 2023

Total
(Viole.,,

Detachment: 1N - DUFFERIN
Location code(s): 1N10 - ORANGEVILLE

Data source date: Report Generated by:
20231t2123 Girdler, Brad

Report Generated on:
2B-Dec-23 9:57:04 AM

PP-CSC-Operational Planning-4300



December 1ted: Mond 2023 - Current Period : 1999/12/31

offence Count as values

9428721 1

5533478 14

Zero suppression rows and cotumns. Suppression options apptied: zero values, division by zero, missingvatues, overflow

vatues.



Part 1 Summary for Town of Orangeville

Part 1 info unavailable until after the second half of January 2024

Part 3 Summary for Town of Orangeville

Part 3 info unavailable until after the second half of January 2024.



Wed December 27 2023

r
Motor

Motor
Motor
Motor

Vehicle
r
r

Motor
Vehicle

Motor
Motor

r Vehicle
r

Motor
Vehicle

Motor

cle
r

Motor
Motor

Vehicle

Vehicle
r

Motor Ve

otor
Motor

otor Vehicle

Motor

Medical/Physical Disability for Driver

Followinq too closely

Failed to
ailed to

Failed to yield right of way
Failed to vield right of way

Failed io vield riqht of way

to

Failed to vield rioht of way

lmproper lane change

lane

Failed to vield riqht of wav

Failed to vield riqht of wav

Driver fatigue

leed -- excessive

nDroper turn

moroper lane chanqe

lnattentive driver

moroper lane chanqe

lnattentive driver

lnatteniive driver
Unknown

Other
lnattentive driver

lnattentive driver

Losi control
Unknown
Unknorain

Other

Other

lnattentive driver
lnatteniive driver
lnattentive driver

Unknown
lnattentive driver

lmproper turn
lnattentive driver

Prooertv Damaqe Only

Prooertv Damaqe Onlv

Prooertv Damaqe OnlV

Prooertv Damaqe Onlv

Propertv Damaqe OnlV

Propertv Damaqe Onlv

Prooertv Damaqe Only

Prooertv Damaqe Onlv

Prooertv Damaqe Onlv

Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Property Damage Only

ProDertv Damaqe Onlv

Property Damage Only

Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Propertv Damaqe OnlV

Property Damage Only

Property Damage Only

Propertv Damaqe Only

Property Damage Only
Propertv Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Non-Fatal lniury

Property Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe Only

Non-Fatal lniury

Property Damage Only
Propertv Damage only
Propertv Damaqe Only

Propertv Damage OnlY

Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Property Damage only

Propertv Damage only
Non-Fatal lniury

Proper$ Damage Only
Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Propertv Damaqe Only

Propertv Damaqe OnlY

Property Damage Only

Propertv Damaqe Only

FIRST
FIRST
RIDDELL
WELLINGTON
BYTHIA
JOHN
TOWNLINE

AMELIA

HANSEN

CHURCH
BLIND
COUNTY ROAD 109

DIANE

WELLINGTON
HANSEN
BLIND
FAULKNER
MASON

DAWSON

FIRST

Townline
FIRST

10
o

HANSEN
ALDER ST

RIDELL RD
BROADWAY
BROADWAY

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLb,
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLh
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ZINA
COUNTY ROAD 109

MILL
TOWNLINE
BROADWAY
COUNTY ROAD 23

HANSEN
BREDIN
FIRST
150 FIRST ST
WELLINGTON
BROADWAY
RIDDELL
FOURTH
HANSEN

BROADWAY
BROADWAY
BROADWAY
FIRST
BROADWAY
BROADWAY
HANSEN

TOWNLINE
ROLLING HILLS
SHERBOURNE
FIRST ST
BROADWAY
BROADWAY

BROADWAY
HANSEN
1O BROADWAY
10 10

FIRST
RIDDELL
RIDDELL

ALDER ST
FOURTH
FIRST
489 BROADWAY

No
No
No
No

No

No
No
No
No
No
No
No
No

No

No
No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
NO

No

No
No
No
No
No
No

No
No
No
No
No

No

15:50
10.En

16:42
20:00
13:46
10:08
15:40
11:28
9.27

16:05
11'.20

13:30
5:27

'19:00

13:00
12:4O

12:5O

16:30

15:00
17:30
9:09

18:15
'10:00

16:00
14'.24

11:48
19'.32

17'.09

8:13
15:58
15t45

11:56

15:24
13121

16:10

19:50
22:43
15:20

10:O7

14-Oct-23
02-Nov-23
01 -Nov-23
03-Nov-23

26-Ocl-23
25-Oct-23
27-Ocl-23
30-Oct23
26-Oct-23
27-Oct-23
28-Oct-23
01 -Nov-23

15-Oct-23
20-Oct-23
18-Oct-23
21-Ocl-23
21-Oct-23
17-Oc1-23
24-Ocl-23
24-Od-23

12-Oct-23
11-Oct-23
08-Oct-23
15-Oct23
13-Oct-23
12-Ocl-23
08-Oct-23

10-Oct23
1 1-Oct23
10-Oct-23
11-Oct-23
12-Ocl-23
'13-Oct-23

01-Oct-23
02-Oct-23
02-Oct-23
03-Oct-23
03-Oct23
06-Oct-23



Motor Vehicle

Motor

Motor Vehicle
Moidveh6i-

Motor Vehicle

Motor

Motor Vehicle
MotdT6hEie

r
Motor
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

r
Moior

Motor
Motor

Motor Vehicle
Motor Vehicle

hicle

Moior

Motor
MotorGhEle

M-oioffifrEle
Motor Vehicle

E]IEI t,o vield rigtrt of way

Failed to of

to

lmorooer turn
lnattentive driver

Fail to Share

lmproper turn

lmproper turn

lnattentive driver

lnattentive driver
lmorooer turn
Failed to vield riqht of way

lnattentive driver

or
driver

otor
nattentive

r

driver
r

Motor
Other

Property Damage OnlY
Property Damage OnlY

e

D

Dam

Propertv Damage OnlY

D

Property Damage OnlY

Propertv Damage OnlY

)roperty Damage OnlY

Pro

10
First Street

RIDDELL

CENTRE
RIDDELL
DAWSON

121

SPENCER

ENCER

Morureournv

TOWNLINE

ORANGEVILLE
O_FAN6EVIC_
dRANCWILLE-
ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE

oRANGEVILLE l,
oRANGEVILLE 

I

ORANGEVILLE I

ORANGEVILLE I

ORANGEVILLE I

ORANGEVILLE

ORANGEVILLE
OF7NGffi

C LINE

MCCARTHY

BROADWAY

BROADWAY

FOURTH

690 RIDDELL RD

THIRD
RIDDELL

RIDDELL RD
BROADWAY

streei

R
RST

BROADWAY

BENJAMIN

Parkinq lot

23

No

M
No
No
No

No

No
No
No

No

No
No
No

No

No
N-o-
M-
M-
No

No

No

No

10:26

:00
12:O0--tu0

-l5bl

18:27

16:00
8:30

9:43
12'.44

18:35

14'.11

16:25

'14:33

10:Ott

-1'n

15:'15

12'.45

13:25

-fu36---lti4

21:06
--T?0

23:1
'.44

8:20

30-Nov-23

21 -Nov-23
28-Nov-23

29-Nov-23

1 8-Nov-23
1 8-Nov-23
22-Nov-23

28-Nov-23

1 7-Nov-23
1 6-Nov-23
1 6-Nov-23

1 2-Nov-23

14-Nov-23-l4+lc\^23
-T1-No/23
-T5-Novz3

1

ov-23

07-Nov-23

03-Nov-23



FalseAlarmsinorangevilleoctober-November2o23-Total:47

Call Date Location Business Name /lnfo

Alarm 2023/Iol0!06:10 75 Fifth Avenue Family Dental Centre

Alarm 2023/10101- L2:05 75 Fifth Avenue Family DentalCentre

Alarm 20231101o208:46 655 Riddell Road DCAFS

Alarm 2023/to10222:59 75 Fifth Avenue Family DentalCentre

Alarm 2023/I0/03 22:06 L20 Lawrence Avenue Parkinson Centennial
PS

Alarm 2O23l1O/o400:45 555 Riddell Road DCAFS

Alarm 2023lIo/05 00:39 33 Church Street Private residence

Alarm 2023l10/o6 03:22 452 Richardson Road, Unit 1 Millan Marble &

Granite

Alarm 2023lLO/0603:59 50 Fourth Avenue 24L Pizza

Alarm 2023/tO/07 O4:3o 34 Drew Brown Avenue Private Residence

Alarm 2023ltO/09 09:43 150 First Street, Unit 105 Marshalls

Alarm 2023/Lo/0910:21 9 Townline Sunflower School

Alarm 2023/Lo/1'0 O8:45 50 Rolling Hills Drive 5th Ave. Walk-ln &

Fam Practice

Alarm 2023/I0/t3 23:04 595 Riddell Road D S Handling

Alarm 2023/Iolt415:30 170 Lakeview Court, Unit 2 Headwaters Walk-in

Clinic

Alarm 2023/IO/t7 01':43 2 First Street CIBC

Alarm 2O23ltO/18 L9:59 224 Centennial Road DCAFS

Alarm 2023l10/19 02:06 22 Faulkner Street ODSS

Alarm 2o23/t0/21.0L:I9 87 John Street Busted Knuckle

Ga

Alarm 2023/to/2Lo9:51 287 BroadwaY Doctor Rakhshanfar

Dentist

Alarm 2023/10123 o2:L5 77 BroadwaY Kerry's Place

Alarm 2023/t0125 08:42 5 First Street Ricky Schaede Art
Studio

Alarm 2O23l10/26 OO:49 210 BroadwaY, Suite 105 John Howard SocietY

Alarm 2023l10/28 t0:48 337 Balsam Street Residence

Alarm 2O23lIo/28 2o:1'I 23 Young Court Residence

Alarm 2023l1o/3L23:26 145 BroadwaY Ardvark Music and

Culture

Alarm 2o23/Lt/0212:23 80 Pheasant Drive Residence

Alarm 2023/tt/07 O5:53 75 Alder Street, Unit 6 Daisy Mart

Alarm 2023/ttl09 o6:54 340 Cottonwood Street Residence

Alarm 2023/L1.109 o8:53 6 Drew Brown Boulevard Residence



False Alarms in Orangeville October - November 2023 - Total: 47

Alarm 2023/tI/1.I 04:35 82 First Street, Unit 405 Sweet Chilli
Resta u ra nt

Alarm 2023/LI/L31o:2I 247 Broadway Westminster United
Church

Alarm 2023/1.1/t5 O5:L9 235 First Street Old Orangeville
Motel

Alarm 2023/1.L/17 lo:tL 75 First Street, Unit L Main Street Station
Bar

Alarm 2023/IL/20 2I:37 150 First Street Prime Audio Video

Alarm 2023/1.L/2L t8:39 301 Perry Road Private residence

Alarm 2o23/1"1/2L 21.:45 150 First Street Prime Audio Video

Alarm 2023/1.L/24 00:52 50 Oak Ridge Drive lsland Lake Public

School

Alarm 2023/1.1/24 23122 60 Chisholm Street, Unit 42 Residence

Alarm 2023/1.1/25 05:54 20 Dawson Road Orange Bistro

Alarm 2023/1.1/26 09:OO L70 Lakeview Court Headwaters Walk ln
Clinic

Alarm 2023/1.1/27 LO:58 L70 Lakeview Court Headwaters Walk ln
Clinic

Alarm 2023/tt/27 t4t2t 80 Meadow Drive Residence

Alarm 2023/1.1/29 o6:36 20 Dawson Road Orange Bistro

Alarm 2023/tt/29 07:t0 33 Church Street Residence

Alarm 2023/1.1./29 tO:36 20 Dawson Road Orange Bistro

Alarm 2023/1-1./29 23:s1- 9 Robb Boulevard Master
Woodworking
Centre



R.I.D.E. Hours

2023 - YTD:
October:
November:

tr'oot Patrol Hours

2023 - YTD:
October:
November:

469.25
47.75
158.25

779.25
144.7s
100.25

ATV Patrol Hours

2023 -YTD: 8.00

Bicycle Patrol Hours

2023 -YTD: 25.50

Trouble with Youth Occurrences

2023 -YTD: 116

October: 13

November: 7

Mental Health Occurrences

2023 -YTD: 570
October: 58

November: 48

Arrests - ImPaired bv Alcohol

2023 - YTD:
October:
November

Arrests - Impaired bv Drug

2023 - YTD:
October:
November:

33
5

5

5

0
0



Distra Drivins arses

2023 - YTD: 78

October: 2

November: 6

R.I.D.E. Grant Vehicles Checked

2023 - YTD:
October:
November:

945
0

421

ongoing traffic initiatives targeting problem areas such as speeding, seat belt use, and distracting

driving.

Traffic Initiatives

Operation Impact (Thanksgiving)
Festive R.I.D.E.

Unit Hours
Administration
Training
Special Detail
Cruiser Patrol
ATV Patrol
Bicycle Patrol
Community Policing
TOTAL

October
32.00
2t.50-
0.00
12.50
0.00
0.00
45.7 5

November
30.00
16.00
0.00
5.50
0.00
0.00
80.00

111.75 131.50



}{

2023-10-1 0

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER

THANKSGIVING LONG WEEKEND

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachmenl DATE: October 10' 2023

DUFFERIN OPP LAY MULTIPLE CHARGES OVER THANKSGIVING LONG WEEKEND

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - Members of the Dufferin Detachment of the ontario Provincial Police

ioeey worked tirelessly to ensure the safety of our residents and visitors in Dufferin county over

Thanksgiving weekend'

Between october 6 - october g, 2023, members of the Dufferin oPP laid 239 total traffic related

charges. officers conducted several R.LD.E. spot checks as well as conducting traffic enforcement with

a focus on the ,,Big Four" which include impaiied driving, distracted driving, speeding, and lack of

seatbelt use.

The statistics speak for themselves, some drivers are still not getting the message'

' Speeding charges - 121

' StuntiRacing - 9

. Impaired driving charges - 5

' Seatbelt charges - 12

' Other - 92

Dufferin opp would like to thank the majority of road users that obey laws and assist in keeping our

roads safe. Thank you as well to our hard-wort ittg officers last weekend for their efforts and dedication

in keeping our communities safe'

If you suspect that someone is operating a motor vehicle, boat or off-road vehicle while under the

influence of alcohol or drugs, do not hesitate to call 9-1-1. Highway, trail, and waterway safety is a

shared responsibility. By working together, the opp and members of the public can ensure everyone's

safety.

(Photo attached)

-30-

Media Contact

1 1 -Oct-2023 7:50am ontario Provincial Potice - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: I of 2



Sergeant Terri-Ann Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

51 9-943-3838

Terri-Ann.p encarinha@ oPP. ca

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

x @oPP_cR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

Attachments:

. Dufferin OPP R.I.D.E. Program

1 l -Oct-2023 7:50am Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'Ontario Page: 2 of 2



2023-1.0-1.6

INSPECTOR MICHAEL DI PASQUALE JOINS DUFFERIN OPP AS

DETACHMENT COMMANDER

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: October 1.6,2023

INSPECTOR MICHAEL DI PASQUALE JOINS DUFFERIN OPP AS DETACHMENT COMMANDER

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, ON) - The Dufferin Detachment of the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) is

pleased to formally announce that Inspector Michael Di Pasquale has been appointed as the

Detachment Commander

Inspector Di Pasquale began his career with the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) in 2002. He has worked

at various locations, including the Nottawasaga, Port Credit, Aurora and Toronto detachments, and also

served on the Highway Enforcement Team. He is a Critical Incident Commander, Respectful Workplace

liaison and a Diversity Career Champion Program mentor. Inspector Di Pasquale is also a member of

and mediator for the Highway Safety Division Inclusion Council. He is the recipient of an OPP Accolade

Award for Enforcement (Team) and a Champion of Diversity Award from the Ministry of Citizenship and

Multiculturalism,

"l'm grateful and excited to be part of Dufferin County, I am committed to making Dufferin County a

safe place to live, visit and enjoy through trusting and effective partnerships that share a common vision

of public safety and by fostering a healthy and engaged workplace." - Inspector Michael Di Pasquale,

Detachment Commander

"On behalf of County Council, I would Iike to welcome Inspector Michael Di Pasquale to his new role

as Dufferin OPP Detachment Commander, I look forward to working with Inspector Di Pasquale to

ensure that our Dufferin County community remains a safe place to live, work, and raise a family." -

Shelburne Mayor Wade Mills, Warden of Dufferin County

(Photo attached)

7-Nov-2023 3:29pm ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'ontario Page: 1 of 2



-30-

Media Contact:

Sergeant TerriAnn Pencarinha

Media Relations Coordinator

Ontario Provincial Police - Central Region

519-943-3838

Follow Us:

Twitter @OPP_CR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

Attachments:

. Inspector Michael Di Pasquale

7-Nov-2023 3:29pm ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'ontario Page:2 of 2



x

2023-1 0-1 B

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT CORRIE

TREWARTHA

FROM/DE: Dufferin Detachment DATE: October 1"8,2023

DUFFERIN OPP WELCOMES STAFF SERGEANT CORRIE TREWARTHA

(DUFFERIN COUNTY, oN) - The Dufferin Detachment of the ontario Provincial Police (oPP) is

pleased to announce the promotion of staff Sergeant corrie Trewartha from sergeant to staff sergeant

and transfer from wellington county to the Dufferin Detachment'

staff sergeant rrewartha was born and raised in Dufferin county, where she married and remained to

raise her own family. She began her career in policing at the caredon Detachment of the ontario

provincial police, spending time in both frontline operations as well as the crime unit. In 2018, she

transferred to the Dufferin Detachment in frontline operations' she was promoted to the rank of

sergeant in 2019 and transferred to the wellington county Detachment where she took on the role of

Team Leader. Staff Sergeant Trewartha has a passion for community policing and went on to serve the

wellington community as the community safety and services Sergeant. Her duties included overseeing

the community Response unit, Mental Hearth, Media unit and schoor Resources officers' Recently, she

has spent time as the Acting staff sergeant in both Huron and wellington county. she has taken on the

role of a Crisis Negotiator and Peer Supporter'

Welcome back home to Dufferin Corrie. We are excited to have you and will benefit from your years of

experienceincommunityservice,strongleadership,andprofessionalism'

,,1 am honoured to be back in Dufferin. I look forward to fostering community partnerships and

continuing with the incredible work opp members are arready doing in serving and protecting the

citizens of Dufferin". - Staff Sergeant Corrie Trewartha

,,1'm proud and privileged to welcome Staff sergeant corcie Trewartha to the Duffenn oPP Detachment'

corrie,s leadership and expenence wiII be an asset to our community and our detachntent's leadership

team',,-InspectorMichaelDiPasquale,DufferinDetachmentCommander

(Photo attached)

7-Nov-2O23 3:29Pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de I'ontario Page: I of 2



Media Contact

Sergeant TerriAnn Pencarinha

Dufferin OPP Detachment

519-943-3838

Terri-Ann,pencarinha@ opP. ca

Follow Us

#DufferinOPP

x @oPP_cR

Facebook @OPPCentralRegion

Attachments:

. Staff Sergeant Corrie Trewartha

7-Nov-2023 3:29pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page:2 of 2



E]

2023-L0-27

Don't Ghost on Safety This Halloween

FROM/DE: OPP General Headquarters

DATE: October 27,2023

Don't Ghost on Safety This Halloween

Tips to HeIp Keep Halloween Spooky yet Safe

(ORILLIA, ON) - With Halloween only a few nights away, the Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) has

created a fun safety video message to remind trick-or-treaters, parents and drivers of some tips to

ensure a spooky yet safe Halloween night'

Below are some additional pointers for a hauntingly safe and fun Halloween:

. Trick-or-treaters should always walk on a sidewalk if one is available and use crosswalks to cross the

street.
. parents are encouraged to dress their trick-or-treaters in bright colours to make them more visible to

drivers. Ensure children's masks or other face coverings do not obstruct their vision.

. Before the Halloween festivities begin, create a "buddy system" to help get each other home safely

and prevent walking alone,
. Drivers should expect to see more pedestrians on roads on Halloween. Be alert and slow down for

trick-or-treaters,
. Stay particularly alert for trick-or-treaters who may come out from between parked cars or behind

shrubbery. Stop for them and proceed with caution'
. Never use or look at your phone when you're driving. Driving needs your full attention, particularly on

Halloween when there's an increased presence of pedestrians after dark'

Remember that safety is everyone's responsibility. If you see a suspected impaired driver, call 911 to

report them. If you observe non-urgent suspicious activity, please call 1-BBB-31"0-1'1'22' Happy

Halloween from the OPP!

2023 Halloween Safety Video - English

2023 Halloween Safety Video - French

-30-

Media Contact:

7-Nov-2023 3:28pm ontario Provinciat Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 1 of 2



Bill Dickson

A/Manager-Media Relations

Bill.Dickson@opp.ca

613-285-7156

Attachments:

. Media Release

www.opp.ca

TWX: @OPP_News or @OPP-Nouvelles

FB/IG : @ontarioprovincialpolice

7-Nov-2023 3:28pm Ontario Provincial Police - Police Provinciale de l'Ontario Page: 2 of 2





(lUR VISI(lN
Safe Communities... A Secure Ontario

f
tlUR

WtlRK

6
(lUR

t}MMUNITI

(lUR VALUES

Interacting with

RESPECI

C(lMPASSI(lN

& FAIRNESS

Always doing the right thingsfor the right rensons



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

Contents
Message from the Detachment Commander

Summary of Commitments

Other Policing Data....'....

.4
Overview

Crime Data..

2021 Crime Progress Results

Traffic Data...........

202lRoadways,WatenvaysandTrailsProgressResults
10

tt
13

Endnotes...

2021 Olher Progress Results

2

3

5

7

8

9

2021 Progress Report



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

I am pleased to present the Dufferin 2021Action Plan Progress Report' As we

look back over the past year, we recognize the many policing successes we have

had including:

. lncreased engagementwith community partners to bring awareness and

assistance to those suffering from mental health'

. A healthy workforce ensuring the delivery of a professional, efficient, and effective police service'

we continue to focus on the reduction of harm and victimization, specifically violent crime, property crime'

illicit drugs and cybercrime. Dufferin Detachment remains committed to a traffic safety approach that will

change driver behaviours responsible for injuries and deaths on roadways, waterways' and trails' we will

continue to partner, engage and educate tofind solutions in demands for service involving persons with

mental health illness or in a mental crisis'

As we look forward, we will continue to ensure our communities have the service delivery they require'

The focus of the next year for our detachment will be:

. Strengthening partnerships to better support victims of crime through the judicial process'

. changing driver behaviour by focusing on education and enforcement of "The Big Four" causal

factors of fatal, personal injury and property damage motor vehicle collisions'

. collaborating with stakeholders to enhance the community's response to persons suffering from

mental illnes-s, with a goal of intervention before reaching a crisis point'

The dedication of our members, together with the support of our municipalities, will ensure our continued

success in keeping our communities safe'

Terry Ward
lnspector
Detachment Commander
Dufferin Detachment, OPP

ll
$

2
202'1 Progress Report



OPP DUFFERIN 202'l Annual Progress Report

The OPP's action planning process ensures compliance with the Adequacy and Effectiveness of Police

Services Regulation (Adequacy Standards) filed as O. Reg. 3/99 in 1999.

Through analysis and consultation, the following areas of focus were identified for the next three years.

These are reflective of local issues; activities will be addressed, monitored and adjusted as needed.

Continue our partnership with
the crisis workers of the
Canadian Mental Health
Association in order to provide
real time assistance to those in
mental health crisis and those
with a substance abuse
disorder.

Develop additional relationships
with our community partners to
identify where police resources
can be diverted and leverage
available resources for those in
mental health crisis and those
with a substance abuse
disorder.

To sustain a continuous and year-
round focus on the causal factors of
motorized vehicle collisions.

To address and prevent crime

To develop transfer of care
protocols with relevant
healthcare facilities
To streamline collision reporting

2021 Progress Report



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

1

1

0

Host detachment
Satellite Office

Service OfficeCommu

OPP Facilities

First Nations Served the OPP

*Ontario First Policing reement
** Agreement under the OFNPA OPP service delivery

Hours Field Person

Criminal Code & Prov incial Statute Cha Laid

Table 1.1

Table 1.2

Table 1.3

Table 1.4

4

0
0

unitiescn momNrst atioFiisteredmrnAdof# OPP
#ofd nu itiesonNati CommFirsticed

9.752312 618.259 415.50DMIN01 0032 251.002COURT 219.00211 196.259 995.5003 CRIME 257.75901.001 837.2504 STATUTES 492.75158.50122.2505 UN ICIPAL BY-LAWS 19,841 .508,921.756,875.75

UNIT SUPPORT
PECIALTY06 OPERATIO NAL/S

28 225.50053.0016 507.00
07 TROL 14 007 957.00067.00TRAFFIC0 9 155.503 675.252 844.00TRAINING 75162 871.254B 185.25TOTAL RSHOUNENTLFROI1

I 3483 9254 151
HTA 1466340
LLA/LLCA 1 159655415CC Non-Traffic 211182103CC Traffic

1 076393472
Other

2021 Progress RePort



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

Violent Crimes

Pro Crimes

Other Criminal Code

20',19 2024 2A21 Clearance Rate

01 - Homicide 1 0 0

02 - Other Offences Caus Death 0 0 0

03- Murder 0 0 1 100.00%

04 - Sexual Offences 16 28 45 71.11%

05 - Assaults/Firearm Related Offences 47 BO 135 77.78%

06 - Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of
Freedom

0 0 0

07-Ro 2 2 7 57.14%

08 - Other Offences lnvolving Violence or the Threat
of Violence

22 54 110 43.64%

09 - Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 0 0

10 - Total Violent Crime 8B 164 298 63.76%

Table 2.1

Table 2.2

Table 2.3

01 - Arson 1 1 2 0.00%

02 - Break and Enter 63 5B 61 14.75%

03 - Theft Over 30 44 97 15.46%

04 - Theft Under B3 1BB 513 16.96%

05 - Have Stolen Goods 3 5 14 85.71%
06 - Fraud 60 9B 223 9.87%
07 - Mischief 47 71 221 12.22%

0B - Total Propertv Crime 287 465 1,131 15.21%

2019 "2020 2021 Clearance Rate

01 -l al Gam and Bettin 0 0

02 - Offensive Wea ons - Careless use of firearms 6 1 1B 72.22%

03 - Failure to Comply - Judicial Orders/Unlawfully at
La

43 53 145 84.14%

04 - Disturb the Peace 5 7 34 5.BB%

05 - Child Porn ra 3 2 5 20.00%

06 - Other Criminal Code Ex. Traffic 17 17 43 41.86%

07 - Total Other Criminal Code 74 BO 245 63.67%

52021 Progress Report



84.00%2517401 - CDSA Possession
90.91%1113402 - CDSA Traffickin

010& Production03 - CDSA lm 100.00%10004 - Canna bis Possession
100.00%10005 - Cannabis Distribution

00006 - Cannabis Sale
000rtation & Ex07 - Cannabis I

010
OB - Cannabis Production

00009 - Other Cannabis Violations
8632 3B810 - Total

OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

D

Federal Statutes

rime

lntelligence-Led Policing - Crime Abatement

Table 2.4

Table 2.5

Table 2.6

Table 2.7

2 100.00%100 1-Other Federal Statutes

45281314 - Total bercrim Enab led Occurrences

b
2021 Progress RePort



oPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

To address and prevent crime in our communities

To identify alternative response solutions for non-police-related demands for service that impact police

resourcing in our communities'

7

1, there were 3 constables

Throughout 2021, the CSC

Dufferin County OPP Officers and Auxiliary
officers logged over a combined 2,400hrs of foot
patrol. ThG focused police presence not only

allowed the police to engage the community, but

also was a strong preventative measure deterring

criminality.

Providing relevant advanced training to officers of

Dufferin County OPP enables local officers to
confidently investigate new trending criminal
activities. Two Detectives were sent on the
Human Trafficking course in Ottawa expanding

the knowledge base of the crime unit.

County OPP beganln January 2021 , the Dufferin
Street Crimes Unitcreating a CommunitY

(CSCU). By March 202
to the CSCUand 1 Sergeant dedicated
U engaged in 312

lCode, Controlledlaying 708 Crimina
Provincial StatuteSubstances Act, and

warrants,
Drug and
charges.

Relevant ActivitY
Underway

To address and Prevent
crime in our communities

2021 Progress Report



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

collisi

Prima Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on

Fatalities in Detachment Area

Table 3.1

Table 3.2

Table 3.3

2019 : 2021

Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions 7 4 4

Personal I Collisions 134 112 116

Dam Collisions 528 582 918

Alcohol/Dru ed Collisions 31 30 40

Animal-Related Collisions 159 152 177

S -Related Collisions 134 128 150

I nattentive-Related Collisions B9 93 196

Persons Killed 7 4 4

Persons lniured 223 170 161

2O2Oi, '::' 2021
I01I Motor Vehicle Collisions where Prim Cause isFata

0 13Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions where Primary Cause is

Alcohol/Dru
2 01rt ISUSC actod Fre ofack seatberSPe no KilS wheled
1 00Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions where Primary Cause is

lnattentive
000Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions where Animal is the PrimarY

Cause

Cateqory 2A19'".,' " 2A20

Roadway Fatal lncidents 6 3 3

RoadwaV Persons Killed 6 3 3

Roadwav Alcohol/Dru -Related lncidents 3 0 1

Marine Fatal lncidents 0 0 0

Marine Persons Killed 0 0 0

Marine Alcohol/ ated lncidents 0 0 0

Off-Road Vehicle Fatal lncidents 1 1 1

Off-Road Vehicle Persons Killed 1 1 1

Off-Road Vehicle Alcohol/Druq- Related lncidents 0 0 0

Motorized Snow Vehicle Fatal lncidents 0 0 0

Motorized Snow Vehicle Persons Killed 0 0 0

Motorized Snow Vehicle Alcohol/Druq-Related I ncidents 0 0 0

B
2021 Progress Report



lncreased safety in the community is achieved when motor vehicle collisions are reduced' Past analysis

and targeted enforcem*t r,". resurted in a reduction in the number of motor vehicle collisions in the past

;il i" Jxpected to have the same result going fonrvard'

A commitment by logistical company owners and operators to the proper maintenance of vehicles' and a

reduction in commerfiai moto, vehicre rerated incidents as a resultof consistent activities by the Dufferin

Opp anO Central Region Traffic Management Team'

lncreasing the apprehension and prosecution of violators who engage in Big Four activities' and reducing

if,e numo-e, of aid Four behaviours, leading to safer communities.

partnerships will lead to collaboration and cooperation to resolve situations that may result in unsafe driving

behaviourssuchasspeeoing,disobeyingsignsandaggressivedriving.

OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

The Detachment Commander created a Dufferin

County OPP Traffic ManagementlJnit in December

of 2021to further enhance the safety on our

anctnlin en provrPPoDufferin engagedCounty
isTh1202Snca throughoutmpargtraffic safety

0007Itedu nres nearlyroadtomco mitment safety
nn oc uDuffe peeding(sinour'F ntychargesBig

distractedandnred nvtd grmpaoffencesseatbelt
driving).

Relevant ActivitY
UndenraY

To sustain a continuous
year-round focus on the
tausal factors of motorized
vehicle collisions

and

o

2021 Progress Report



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

Mental Health Occurrences Table 4.1

58218479

2021Brief Mental Health Screener Forms

Overdose and/or Sus Overdose Occurrences

Table 4.2

Table 4.3

11o/o39%491 39o/o

6 2131 - Non-FatalOpioid Overdose
10 1542 - Non-Fatal Non-Opioid Overdose
I 323 - Fatal Opioid Overdose
0 104 - Fatal Non-Opioid Overdose

2021 Progress Report 10



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

partnering with other community stake holders is paramount in meeting the needs of our community'

There are many services availa-ble and by partnering with other services, our community will not only be

safer but also have a better feeling of wellness'

Commitment Proqress Status Proqress Update

Continue our partnershiP with
the crisis workers of the
Canadian Mental Health
Association in order to
provide real time assistance
to those in mental health
crisis and those with a
substance abuse disorder.

lnvolve social service
stakeholders through
continued officer referrals in

an effort to ensure the
appropriate resources are
engaged.

Develop additional
relationships with our
community partners to
identify where police
resources can be diverted
and leverage available
resources for those in mental
health crisis and those with a
substance abuse disorder.

Relevant Activity
Underway

The collaborative partnership model that exists
within Dufferin County has seen the OPP working
alongside the community partners, in both "street

level" activities and planning activities. Mobile
Crisis Response Team (MCRT) proactively
engages with vulnerable persons in our community,
such as the homeless, to ensure that they are safe
and to try and connect those willing to appropriate
resources.

The implementation of the MCRT in May of 2021

has had a significant impact on diverting persons
from hospital. The training the dedicated OPP
member of the MCRT team has done with frontline
officers on the services available through MCRT as

well as referrals to community partners, has been
well received and we are seeing more frontline
officers engaging MCRT and community partners,
resulting in an overall reduction in persons being
apprehended and taken to hospital. The training
enables officers to better interact with individuals
that are in crisis or going into crisis and provide
effective reference to community partners who are

best positioned to support and assist presentations

The partnership established with the lntegrated
Crisis Team continues to support diversion from
hospital. The lntegrated Crisis Team is made up of
these community partners; OPP, Canadian Mental
Health Association (CMHA Crisis), Services and
Housing in the Province (SHIP), Family Transition
Shelter (FTP), PeelAddiction Assessment &
Referral Centre (PAARC), and Dufferin Child &

Family Services (DCAFS). The ability to divert
persons suffering from mental health to the
lntegrated Crisis Team, as well as having some
capacity for CMHA Crisis workers to attend on

scene has made an im

To develop transfer of care
protocols with relevant
healthcare facilities.

Relevant ActivitY
Underway

The COVID-19 pandemic has stalled further
collaboration regarding formalizing a standard
transfer of care agreement with local health
cen ters. Discussions will continue in 2022

2021 Progress Report
11



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

To streamline collision
reporting.

Relevant ActivitY
Undenruay

At this time there is no Collision Reporting Center
available at the Dufferin County OPP locations'
Further solutions to streamlining collision reporting
to be explored.

Social media posts will continue to advise the
public of safety measures to take after an accident,
as well as the reporting structure.

2021 Progress Report
12



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

End notes

Table 1.3 Hours (Field Personnel)
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Daily Aclivity Reporting (DAR) System (2022102115\

Note: Based on Total hours of activity ieported in DAR under selected Obligated Duty Codes reported to Home Location.

Excludes hours worked by First Nations members (OFNPA), civilians and members at and above the rank of Staff Sergeant and those reporting to General

Headquarters.

Table 1.4 Criminal Code & Provincial Statute Charges Laid
Source: Ontario provincial police, Niche Records Management System (RMS) for Criminal Code Traffic, Criminal Code Non-traffic, Controlled Drug & Substance Act,

and Federal Cannabis Act charye dala (2022103128)

Ministry of Attorney General, lntleirated'Court Offence Network (ICON) for Highway Traffic Act, Liquor License Act, Provincial Cannabis and other charges (2022103128)

Charges are based on date charge added into the ICON system and not date of offence.

The jhange in methodology fror"tcoht only to ICON and ilMS was used to offset certain missing charge data points for the 2021 yeat. The ICON data is only available

at the proiincial level andl! unable to be reduced to regional or detachment level accurately which is where RMS data is used. The new mixed methodology combines

data from both lcoN and RMS databases for a more accurate reflection of charge numbers.

Tables 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5
Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) (2022l03/28)
Note: Actual occurrences, Stats Can Valid occurrences only, Non-FN Coverage Types only, Primary Offence Level only, Vjolent & Property Crlme, Other Criminal Code

and Federal Statute categories aligned with public reporting standards. For a more detailed explanation of Uniform Crime Reporting Codes see Statistics Canada,

Uniform Crime Reporting al www.statcan.oc.ca
Clearance rates displayed arc fot 2021 only.

Table 2.1 Violent Crimes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
o1* Murder 1st Degree, Murder 2nd Degree, Manslaughter, lnfanticide
02 Criminal Negligence Causing Death, Other Related Offences Causing Death
03 Attempted Murder, Conspire to Commit Murder
04 Aggravated Sexujl Assault, Sexual Assault with a Weapon, Sexual Assault, Other Criminal Code " Sec. 151 - Sec. 160, Sexual lnterference, lnvitation to Sexual

a child via a computer, Anal lnlercourse, Besliality - commit/compel/lncite Person, Voyeurism

05 Aggravated Assault Level 3, Assault with a Weipon, Assault Level 1, UnlaMully Causing Bodily Harm, Discharge Firearm with lntent, Using Firearm (or imitation) in

comiission of offence, pointing a Firearm, Assault peace officer, Assault Peace officer with a Weapon oR Cause Bodily Harm, Aggravated Assault on Peace officer,

Criminal Negligence - Bodily Hirm, Trap Likely to or Cause Bodily Harm, Other Ass€ults /Admin Noxious thing

06 Kidnappi"ng-/ Confinement, Kidnapping, Forcible Confinement, Hostage Taking, Trafflcking in Persons, Abduction Under 14, Abduction Under 16, Remove Child from

Canada, Abduction Contravening A Custody Order, Abduction - No Custody Order
07 Robbery, Robbery of Firearms
08 Extortion, lntimidition of a Justice System participant or a Journalist, lntimidation of a Non-Justice Participant, Criminal Harassment, Threatening / lndecent Phone

Calls, Utter ihreats, Explosives, Arson - Disregard for Human Life, Other Criminal Code * against public order
*Homicide Data is extracted from Homicide Survey

Tabf e 2.2 Property Crimes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 Arson
02 Break & Enter, Break & Enter - Firearms, Break & Enter - steal firearm from motor vehicle

03 Theft Over, Theft Over $5,OOO - Motor Vehicle, Thefl from Motor Vehicles Over $5,000, Theft Over $5,000 Shoplifling, Theft of Motor Vehicle

04 Thefl Under $5,000, Theft Under 95,0OO - l\4otor Vehicle, Theft from Motor Vehicles Under $5,000, Theft Under $5,000 Shoplifting

05 possession of Stoten Goods, Trafiiciing in Stolen Goods over 95,000 (incl. possession with intent to traffic), Possession of Stolen Goods over $5,000, Trafficking in

Stolen Goods under g5,0OO (incl. possession with intent to traffic), Possession of Stolen Goods under $5,000

06 Fraud, ldentity Theft, ldenlity Fraud
0Z Mischief, Mischlet ro property Over 95,000 Exp., Mischief to Property Under $5,ooo Exp., Mischief lo Religious Property Motivated by Hate, Altering / Destroying /

Removing a vehicle identification number

Table 2.3 Other Criminal Code
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
0.1 Offensive WeJpons - Eiplosives, Use of Firearm in Offence, Offensive Weapons - Weapons Trafficking, Possess Firearm while prohibited, Other Criminal Code *

Sec.78-Sec.96, lmport/Export-Firearm/Weapon/Ammunition/Device,OffensiveWeapons-PointFirearm,otherCriminal Code*Sec. 105-Sec. 108,Breach

of Firearms Regulation - Unsafe Storage
02 prostitution I Bawdy House, Live on- avails of prostitution, Parent / Guardian Procure sexual activity, Prostitution under 1 I - Procuring, Prostitution - Other

prostitution, Betting House, Gaming House, Other Gaming and Belting, Bail violations, counterfeit Money, Dislurb the Peace, Escape Custody, lndecent Acts, Child

pornography, Voyeurism, public Morals, Lure Child via Computer, Obstruct Public Peace Officer, Prisoner UnlaMully at Large, Trespass at Night, Fail to Attend Court,

Breach of probation, Threatening / Harassing phone Calls, Utter Threats to Property / Animals, Advocating Genocide, Public lncitement of Hatred' Unaulhorjzed record

/ perjury, OtherCriminal Code. Sec. 176-Sec. .182, Interceplion / Disclosure of Communication, OlherCriminal Code. Sec.215-Sec. 319, OtherCriminal Code -

Sec. 337 - Sec. 352, Other Criminal Code . Sec. 41 S - Sec. 427, lntimidation of Justice System Participant, Other Criminal Code . Sec. 437 - Sec. 447, Offences

Related to currency, proceeds of Crime, Attempts, Conspiracies, Accessories, lnstruct offence for criminal organization, Commission of offence for criminal

Organization, Participate in Activities of Criminal Organization, Olher Criminal Code " Sec. 462 - Sec 753

2021 Progress Report 13



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

Table 2.4 Drugs
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 possession-H!roin, poslession-Cocaine, possession-Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act (CDSA), Possession-Cannabis, Possession-Methamphelamine

(Crystal Meth), Possession-Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy)
il2 irattict<ing-Heroin, Trafficking-Cocaine, Trafficking-Other CDSA, Trafflcking-Cannabis, Trafficking-Methamphetamine (Crystal Meth), Trafficking-

Methylenedioxyamphetami ne (Ecstasy)
03 lmport/Export-Heroin, lmport/Export-Cocaine, lmport/Export-Other Drugs, CDSA -Sec.6 lmport/Export

Table 2.5 Federal Statutes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
Ot Othei Federal-Statutes, Bankruptcy Act, lncome Tax Act, Canada Shipping Act, Canada Health Act, Customs Act, Competition Act, Excise Act, Youth Criminal

Justice Act (ycJA), lmmigration and Refugee Protection Act, Human Trafficking (involving the use of abduction, fraud, deceplion or use of threat), Human smuggling

fewerthan iO perions, Human SmugglinglO persons or more, FirearmsAct, National DefenceAct, OtherFederal Statutes

Table 2.6 Cybercrime Occurrences
Source: Ontario provincial Police, Uniform Crime Reporting Criminal Code data, Niche RMS custom query e022103117), actual occurrences only

Data extracted based on RMS occurrence Type being one of 9 Cybercrime/Cyber Enabled Crime types, or Cybercrime lndicator flag of Yes (01 )

Table 2.7 lntelligence-Led Policing - Crime Abatement Strategy
Source: Niche Records Management System RDP data efiacl(2022103108)

Table 3.1 Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type
(lncludes Roadway, Off-Road and Motorized Snow Vehicle Collisions)
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS), (2022103115)

Note:
. Count of Reportable Fatal, personal ln.iury and Property Damage Collisions entered into the eCRS, regardless of report completion status, where the Report

Type field is 'MVC', 'ORV' or'MSV'.
. Count of Speed-Related Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor tield is 'Speed - Excessive' or'Speed - Too Fast for Conditions' OR the

Driver Action field is 'Exceeding Speed Limit' or 'Speed - Too Fast for Conditions"
. Count of Alcohol/Drug-Related-Collisions includes collisions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved field is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor field is 'Ability lmpaired

-Alcohol, or'Ability lirpaired - Drugs'OR the Driver Condition field is'Had Been Drinking'or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over.08'or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol'

or'Ability lmpaired, Drugs'.
, Count of lnattentive-Rellted (Distracted) Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'lnattentive Driver' OR the Driver Condition field

is'lnattentive'.
. Count of Animal-Related collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'Animal - Wild or Domestid OR the \Mldlife lnvolved field is nol

null OR the Sequence of Events field is 'Moveable Objects - Domestic Animal' or'Moveable Objects -'Wild Animal'.

Table 3.2 Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions on Roadways
Source: Ontario Provincjal Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS)' (2022103115)

Note:
. Count of Fatal Roadway Collisions entered into the eCRS, regardless of report completion status, where the Report Type field is 'MVC' AND the

Classification field is'Fatal lniury'.
. Total Fatal Roadway Collisions includes collisions where causal factors are not listed in this table.
. Count of Speed-Related Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'Speed - Excessive' or'Speed - Too Fast For Conditions' OR the

Driver Action field is 'Exceeding Speed Limit' or 'Speed - Too Fast For Conditions"
. Counf of Alcohol/Drug-Related-Collisions includes collisions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved field is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor field is 'Ability lmpaired

- Alcohot, or,Ability tirpaired - Drugs' OR the Driver Condition tield is 'Had Been Drinking' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over .08' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol'

or'Abiljty lmpaired, Drugs'.
. Counl of lnattentive-Relited (Distracted) Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'lnattentive Drive/ OR the Driver Condition fleld

is'lnattentive'.
. Count of persons Killed Not Wearing Seatbelt includes victims where the Nature of lnjuries tield is'Falal'AND the Posilion tield is within the vehicle (codes

01-07 or L1-LZ) AND the Vehicte Ty-pe field is (codes 01,04-'l3,OO) AND the Safety Equipment Used field is (codes 09-10) AND the Vehicle Manoeuvre lield

is not'Parked'.
. Count of Animal-Related collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'Animal - Wld or Domestic' OR the Wildlife lnvolved field is not

null OR the Sequence of Events field is 'Moveable Ob.iects - Domestic Animal' or'Moveable Objects -'Wild Animal'.

Table 3.3 Fatalities in Detachment Area
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS), (2022103115)

Note:
. Count of Fatal Collisions/lncidents and Persons Killed entered into the eCRS, regardless of report completion stalus, where the Classification field is'Fatal

lnjury' and the Report Type field is either MVC, ORV' l\4SV or Marine.
. Count of Alcohol/Drug-Fielated lncidents is a count of the incidents/collisions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved fleld is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor field is

'Ability Impaired - Alc6not' or'Abitity tmpaired - Drugs' OR the Driver Condition field is 'Had Been Drinking' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over .08' or'Ability

lmpaired, Alcohol' or'Ability lmpaired, Drugs'.
. Motorized Snow Vehicle Statlstics are repdrted in this table by season (season defined as reporting period October 1"tto April 30b).

Table 4.1 Mental Health Occurrences
Source: Records Management System (RMS Niche) Custom Query' (2022103129).

Note:Occurrencesbelween2}lgl1lt}lOO:O0and2021l12131 23:59.OccurrenceswithlvlHUCRCode3529

Table 4.2 Brlef Mental Health Screening Forms
Source: Records Managemenl System (RlVlS Niche), SPSS BMHS Dataset, (2022103129')

2021 Progress Report 14



OPP DUFFERIN 2021 Annual Progress Report

Table 4.3 Overdose/Suspected Overdose
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Uniform Crime Reporting Criminal Code Dala (2022104104\
NicheRMS custom query based on UCR 8575.0115 (non-opioid overdose) ot8575.0120 (opioid overdose) bolhwith and without 8530.0060 (fatal overdose).

202'l Progress Report 15



PRtlGRESS
REPtlRT PR(lGRAMS & SERVICES

s.p^P
'"il4'

Alcohol and Gaming Enforcement

Asset Forfeiture

Auxi lia ry Pol ici n g/Cha pla i ncY

Aviation/Flight 0perations

Biker Enforcement

Blood Stain Analysis

Breath Analysis/Drug Recognition

Canine Search, Rescue, Tracking

and Detection

Chemical, Biological, Radiological,

Nuclear and Explosive Response

Child Exploitation lnvesti gation

Civil Litigation File Coordination

Civilian Data Entry

Collision Reconstruction and lnvestigation

Commercial Vehicles and Dangerous Goods

Com munications

Community Policing

Community Street Crime Units

Com pla int lnvestigation

Computer-Aided Dispatch

Contraband Tobacco

Court Case Management

Crime Analysis

Crime Gun Analysis

Crime Prevention and Community Safety

Crime Stoppers

Criminal lnvestigation Services and

Major Case Management

Crisis Negotiation

Drug Enforcement

Drug Evaluation and Classification

DNA Coordination

Emergency Management

Emergency Response

Explosives Disposal

Federal Firearms Program Delivery

Federal and Provincial Road Safety

Countermeasures

Forensic and ldentification Services

Fraud, Corruption, Economic/

Financial Crime lnvestigation

Hate Crimes/Extrem ism lnvestigation

lllegal Gaming lnvestigation

lncident Command

lndigenous Policing

lnformation Technology

lntel I igence

Justice 0fficials and

Dign ita ry Protection Services

Marine, Motorized Snow and

0{f-road Vehicle and Motorcycle Patrol

Media Relations

Missing Persons and Unidentified Bodies

0ffender Transportation

0ntario Sex Offender Registr}'

0rganized Cri me En{orcement

Physical Security Services

Polygra ph

Provincia I Anti-Terrorism

Provincial Cybercri me StrategY

Provincial Human Trafficking Strategy

Provincial 0perations Centre

Public 0rder

Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems

Repeat 0ffender Parole Enforcement

RIDE (Reduce lmpaired Driving Everywhere)

Search and Rescue

Security Assessments and Enqu iries

Surveillance - Electronic and Physical

Tactical and Emergency Medical

Tactics and Rescue

Technological Crime/

Digital Evidence Forensics and Analysis

Threat Assessment

Traffic Safety

Training

Underwater Search and Recovery

United Nations Policing Missions

Urban Search and Rescue United

Nations Policing Missions

Video Forensics

Violent Crime Linkage Analysis

Victim Assistance, Support and Response

Weapons Enforcement

Witness Protection

The above list corresponds with the

Adequacy and Effectiveness of
P ol ice Sen, i ce s R e gul ati ott

(Adequacy Standards, O. Reg. 3/99).

The list lurther provides an overview of

various OPP programs and services but

should not be considered complete.



I
I I

I
I

I
I

$

g

Fo'low us on #j ffi ffi #=l ffiffii# ffi





()UR VISI(lN
Safe Communities... A Secure Ontario

6
(}UR

(lMMUNITI

;ot3
tlUR

W(lRK

(IUR VALUES

t
I

t
a

I
t

Interacting with

C(lMPASSI(lN

& FAIRNESS

ES cT,

Always doing the right things for the right reasons



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Contents
Message from the Detachment Commander"..'.,....""' """""'2

Summary of Commitments,...'......"......' .3

.4Overview...

Crime Data

2022 Crime Progress Results

2022 Roadways, Watenvays and Trails Progress Results

5

7

8

9

Other Policing Data...........
10

72
Endnotes

2022 Progress RePort



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

I am pleased to present the Dufferin 2022 Action Plan Progress Repoft.
As we look back over the past year, we recognize the many policing
successes we have had including:

. The implementation of the Mental Health Crisis Response Team
(MCRT) to better support and assist to those suffering from
mental health in our community.

. lncreased engagement and enhanced partnerships with
community partners to better support victims of crime.

We continue to focus on the reduction of harm and victimization,
specifically violent crime, property crime, illicit drugs, and cybercrime.

Dufferin Detachment remains committed to a traffic safety approach that will change driver behaviours
responsible for injuries and deaths on roadways, waterways, and trails. We will continue to partner,

engage, and educate to find solutions in demands for service involving persons with mental health illness
or in a mental crisis.

As we look forward, we will continue to ensure our communities have the service delivery they require.
The goals for next year for our detachment will be:

. Enhancement of the detachment offender management program with a focus on violent and
habitual offenders and ensuring alignment with provincial strategies.

. A review of internal processes with the goal of promoting officer visibility and availability in the
community by reducing administrative duties and tasks.

. A focus on intimate partner violence (lPV) investigations to ensure the immediate and longer-term
needs of IPV victims are met while indicating to offenders that society does not tolerate violence.

. Continuing to promote traffic safety on our roads and trails by participating in local and provincial
traffic safety initiatives as well as conducting proactive day to day enforcement and community
engagement.

The dedication of our members, together with the support of our municipalities, will ensure our continued
success in keeping our communities safe.

lnspector Terry Ward
Detachment Commander
Dufferin Detachment

22022 Progress Report



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

The Opp,s action planning process ensures compliance with the Adequacy and Effectiveness of Police

services Regulation (Adequacy standards) filed as o. Reg. 3/99 in 1999.

Through analysis and consultation, the following areas of focus were identified for the next three years.

ThesJare refiective of local issues; activities will be addressed, monitored and adjusted as needed'

a

Continue our partnership with
the crisis workers of the
Canadian Mental Health
Association (CMHA) in orderto
provide real time assistance to
those in mental health crisis and
those with a substance abuse
disorder.

Develop additional relationships
with our community partners to
identify where police resources
can be diverted and leverage
available resources for those in

mental health crisis and those
with a substance abuse disorder

To sustain a continuous and
year-round focus on the causal
factors of motorized vehicle
collisions (MVCs).

To address and prevent crime.

To develop Transfer of Care
(TOC) protocols with relevant
health-care faci lities.

To streamline collision reporting

2022 Progress Report



DUFFERIN 2O22 Annual Progress Report

1Host detachment
1Satellite Office
0Communitv Service Office

OPP Facilities

First Nations Served the OPP

Hours Field Personnel

Criminal Code & ProvincialStatute Cha Laid

Table 1.1

Table 1.2

Table 1.3

Table 1.4

4

0# of directlv policed First Nation Communities
0# of OPP Administered First Nation Communities

12.618.25 23.299.75 27.805.0001 ADMIN
3,668.00 3,856.002,390.2502 COURT

25.637.0011,196.25 26,219.0003 CRIME
4.340.752,901.00 4,257.7504 STATUTES
441.75158.50 492.7505 MUNICIPAL BY-LAWS

8,921.75 19,841.50 25,857.2506 OPERATIONAL/SPECIALTY UNIT SUPPORT
13,053.00 28,225.50 25,060.7507 PATROL
7,957.00 14,279.00 14,113.2508 TRAFFIC
3,675.25 9,155.50 8,228.5009 TRAINING
0.00 0.00 0.001O UNGROUPED
62.871.25 129,438.75 135,340.2511 . TOTAL FRONTLINE HOURS

3,925 9,348 10,797HTA
183 214 204Criminal Code Traffic
655 1J52 1 ,183Criminal Code Non-Traffic
63 146 93LLfuLLCA
393 1.076 1 .110Other

2022 Progress Report



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Violent Crimes

Pro Crimes

Other Criminal Code

Dru

Offences 2020 2021 2022 Clearance Rate
01 - Homicide 0 0 0
02 - Other Offences Causinq Death 0 0 0
03 - Attempted Murder 0 1 0
04 - Sexual Offences 28 47 54 57.41%
05 - AssaultsiFirearm Related Offences BO 135 177 72.88%
06 - Offences Resulting in the Deprivation of
Freedom

0 0 2 100.00%

07 - Robbery 2 B 11 36.36%
0B - Other Offences lnvolving Violence or the
Threat of Violence

54 109 142 30 28%

09 - Offences in Relation to Sexual Services 0 0 0
10 - TotalViolent Crime 164 300 386 54.15%

Table 2.1

Table 2.2

Table 2.3

Table 2.4

Offences 2020,'. 2021 2922 Clearance Rate
01 - Arson 1 2 2 0.00%

57 61 B5 25.88%02 - Break and Enter
44 101 95 18.95%03 - Theft Over
1BB 511 5'13 10.14%04 - Theft Under
5 14 '10 70.00%05 - Have Stolen Goods

223 28606 - Fraud 9B 12.24%
221 26507 - Mischief 71 12.83%

0B - Total Propertv Crime 464 1 ,133 1,256 13.38o/o

Offences 2020,, 2021 2022 Clearance Rate
0'1 - llleqal Gaminq and Betting 0 0 0
02 - Offensive Weapons - Careless use of
firearms

1 20 30 30.00%

03 - Failure to Comply - Judicial
Orders/Un lawfully at Larqe

53 148 115 87.83%

04 - Disturb the Peace 7 34 43 6.98%
05 - Child Pornoqraphv 2 6 4 25.OOo/o

06 - Other Criminal Code (Ex. Traffic) 17 44 37 32.430
07 - Total Other Criminal Code BO 252 229 55.02%

Offences 202A 2021 2022 Clearance Rate
01 - CDSA Possession 17 24 18 83.33%

10 1B 28 50.00%02 - CDSA Traffickinq
1 0 003 - CDSA lmportation & Production
0 1 004 - Cannabis Possession
0 1 I 1 00 00%05 - Cannabis Distribution
0 0 J 66.67%06 - Cannabis Sale
0 0 007 - Cannabis lmportation & Exportation

2022 Progress Report



- Cannabis ProductionOB 1 0 0

- Other Cannabis Violations09 0 0 0

10 - Total Drugs 29 44 50 64.00%

DUFFERI N 2022 Annual Progress Report

Federal Statutes

bercrime

lntelli

Table 2.5

Table 2.6

Table 2.7
nce-Led Polici - Crime Abatement

50.00%421

61472814 - Total r Enabled Occurrences

2022 Progress RePort



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

To address and prevent crime in our communities

To identify alternative response solutions for non-police-related demands for service that impact police

resourcing in our communities

7

Promoted the ongoing development of
officers by making available temporary
learning opportunities in the Major Crime Unit

and the Community Street Crime Unit.

Engaged the OPP Auxiliary Unit to conduct
educational outreach activities to the
community directed toward crime prevention,

specifically frauds and scams that target
vulnerable persons.

ln 2022, there were 309 hours of foot patrol

conducted by uniform officers'

Bicycles for officers have been purchased and

training is underway for uniform bike patrol in

the community.

Built relationships with local media to enhance
communication with the public regarding crime
prevention and investigations'

frontlineSuccess
Demonstrated

To address and prevent crime in
our communities.

2022 Progress RePort



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Motor Vehicle Collisions (MVC) by Type
cludes and snow vehicle

Prima Causal Factors in Fatal MVCs on

Fatalities in Detachment Area

244Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions
127116112CollisionsPersonal I u
1 OBB919581Dama e Collisions
394030Related CollisionsAlcohol/Dru
175152 179Animal-Related Collisions
170150128-Related CollisionsS
22619693lnatten tive-Related Collisions
344Persons Killed
177161170Persons I ured

Table 3.1

Table 3.2

Table 3.3

00Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions Where Primary Cause is

S ed
010Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions Where Primary Cause is

Alcoh
002actorFis aUseckLa Seof atbeltlleKi Whed reersoP NS
10Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions Where Primary Cause is

lnattentive
000Fatal Motor Vehicle Co Where Animal is the Primary

Cause
llisions

Fatality Type Category ' ' .,1 202A

Roadway Fatal lncidents 3 3 2

Persons Killed 3 3 3

Alcohol/Drug-Related
lncidents

0 1 0

Marine Fatal lncidents 0 0 0

Persons Killed 0 0 0

Alcohol/Drug-Related
lncidents

0 0 0

Off-Road Vehicle Fatal lncidents 1 I 0

Persons Killed 1 1 0

Alcohol/Drug-Related
lncidents

0 0 0

Motorized Snow Vehicle Fatal lncidents 0 0 0

Persons Killed 0 0 0

Alcohol/Drug-Related
lncidents

0 0 0

8
2022 Progress RePort



DUFFERI N 2022 Annual Progress Report

lncreased safety in the community is achieved when motor vehicle collisions are reduced. Past analysis
and targeted enforcement has resulted in a reduction in the number of motor vehicle collisions in the past
and is expected to have the same result going forward.

A commitment by logistical company owners and operators to the proper maintenance of vehicles, and a

reduction in commercial motor vehicle related incidents as a result of consistent activities by the Dufferin
OPP and Central Region Traffic Management Team.

lncreasing the apprehension and prosecution of violators who engage in "The Big 4" activities, and
reducing the number of "Big 4" behaviours, leading to safer communities.

Partnerships will lead to collaboration and cooperation to resolve situations that may result in unsafe driving
behaviours such as speeding, disobeying signs and aggressive driving.

I

Success
Demonstrated

Conducted directed blitzes in our communities
to address local concerns with traffic safety,
including cell phone, commercial motor vehicle
safety and excessive noise enforcement. Led
the province in total charges in several safety
campaigns and conducted 225 festive Reduce
lmpaired Driving Everywhere (RIDE) events,
checking over 8,500 vehicles for impaired
drivers.

Four'Black Cat' speed monitoring devices
have been deployed in several areas around
Dufferin County. These devices have provided
data that has assisted with directed traffic
patrol and enforcement.

lntroduced two snowmobiles and two allterrain
vehicles (ATVs) to the Dufferin OPP fleet,
significantly expanding our ability to patrolthe
County's trails. Five members have conducted
10 hours of snowmobiles patrol and six
members have conducted 87 hours of ATV
patrol.

Regional Operations Analysts (ROAs)
provided traffic complaint heat maps and data
to Dufferin Detachment. This data is analyzed
and shared locally to plan future initiatives.

To sustain a continuous and
year-round focus on the causal
factors of motorized vehicle
collisions

2022 Progress Report



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

751582184

Mental Hea Occurrences

2O22Brief Mental Health Screener Statistics

Overdose and/or Sus Overdose Occurrences

Table 4.1

Table 4.2

Table 4.

13%72%31%694

112161 - Non-Fatal Overdose
1715102 - Non-Fatal Overdoseon-O
1313 - FatalO Overdose
0104 - Falal Non-O Overdose

2022 Progress RePort
10



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Partnering with other community stake holders is paramount in meeting the needs of our community. There
are many services available and by partnering with other services, our community will not only be safer but
also have a better feeling of wellness.

Continue our partnership with
the crisis workers of the
Canadian Mental Health
Association in order to provide
real time assistance to those in
mental health crisis and those
with a substance abuse disorder.

lnvolve social service
stakeholders through continued
officer referrals in an effort to
ensure the appropriate
resources are engaged.

Develop additional relationships
with our community partners to
identify where police resources
can be diverted and leverage
available resources for those in
mental health crisis and those
with a substance abuse disorder

Success
Demonstrated

The Mental Health Crisis Response Team
(MCRT) has been deployed with a dedicated
officer and mental health crisis nurse.
Additional platoon members have been
trained, increasing our capacity to respond to
mental health related calls for service.

Ongoing OPP representation and participation
in local community agency working groups and
committees including the Sexual Assault
Advisory Committee (SAAC), High Risk
Review Team (HRRT), and the Family
Transition Place (FTP).

To develop Transfer of Care
protocols with relevant
healthcare facilities.

Success
Demonstrated

A process for the transfer of care of victims of
sexual assault has been developed with the
program lead of the Sunrise Centre for Sexual
Assault and Domestic Violence Treatment at
Headwaters Healthcare Centre. This ensures
that victims are attended to by a nurse in the
quickest time possible 24 hours a day.

Discussions will continue in 2023 to establish
further collaboration regarding forma lizing a
standard transfer of care agreement with local
health care centres for other patients.

To streamline collision reporting. Success
Demonstrated

Currently, there is no Collision Reporting
Centre available in Dufferin County OPP
locations.

Social media has played a critical role with
advising the public of safety measures to take
after a motor vehicle collision as well as the
collision reporting process.

2022 Progress Report 11



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

End notes

Table 1.3 Hours (Field Personnel)
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Daily Activity Reporting (DAR) System (2023102102)
Note: Based on Total hours of activity reported in DAR under selected Obligated Duty Codes reported to Home Location.
Excludes hours worked by First Nations members (OFNPA), civilians and members at and above the rank of Staff Sergeant and those reporting to General
Headquarters.

Table 1.4 Criminal Code & Provincial Statute Charges Laid
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Niche Records Management System (RMS) for Criminal Code Traffic, Criminal Code Non-traffic, Controlled Drug & Substance Act,
and Federal Cannabis Act charge data (2023103/1 3)
Ministry of Attorney General, Integrated Court Offence Network (ICON) for Highway Traffic Act, Liquor License Act, Provincial Cannabis and other charges (20221031281

Charges are based on date charge added into the ICON system and not date of offence.
The change in methodologyfrom ICON onlyto ICON and RMSwas usedto offsetcertain missing charge data pointsforthe 2022yeat. The ICON data isonly available
at the provincial level and is unable to be reduced to regional or detachment level accurately which is where RMS data is used. The new mixed methodology combines
data from both ICON and RMS databases for a more accurate reflection of charge numbers.

Tables 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5
Source: Niche Records Management System (RMS) (2023l03/15)
Nole: Actual occurrences, Stats Can Valid occurrences only, Non-FN Coverage Types only, Primary Offence Level only, Violent & Property Crime, Other Criminal Code
and Federal Statute categories aligned with public reporling standards. For a more detailed explanation of Uniform Crime Reporting Codes see Statistics Canada,
Uniform Crime Reporting al www.slatcan.qc.ca
Clearance rates displayed arc fot 2022 only.

Table 2.1 Violent Crimes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01* Murder 1st Degree, Murder 2nd Degree, Manslaughter, lnfanticide
02 Criminal Negligence Causing Death, Other Related Offences Causing Death
03 Altempted Murder, Conspire to Commit Murder
04 Aggravated Sexual Assault, Sexual Assault with a Weapon, Sexual Assault, Other Criminal Code * Sec. 151 - Sec. '160, Sexual lnterference, lnvitation to Sexual

a Child via a Computer, Anal lntercourse, Bestiality - Commit/Compel/lncite Person, Voyeurism
05 Aggravated Assault Level 3, Assault with a Weapon, Assault Level 1, UnlaMully Causing Bodily Harm, Discharge Firearm with lntent, Using Firearm (or imitation) in
commission of offence, Pointing a Firearm, Assault Peace Officer, Assault Peace Officer with a Weapon OR Cause Bodily Harm, Aggravated Assault on Peace Officer,
Criminal Negligence - Bodily Harm, Trap Likely to or Cause Bodily Harm, Other Assaults / Admin Noxious thing
06 Kidnapping / Confinement, Kidnapping, Forcible Confinement, Hostage Taking, Trafficking in Persons, Abduction Under 14, Abduction Under 16, Remove Child from
Canada, Abduction Contravening A Cuslody Order, Abduction - No Custody Order
07 Robbery, Robbery of Firearms
08 Extortion, lntimidation of a Justice System Participanl or a Journalist, lntimidation of a Non-Justice Participant, Criminal Harassment, Threatening / lndecent Phone
Calls, Utter Threats, Explosives, Arson - Disregard for Human Life, Other Criminal Code " against public order
"Homicide Data is extracted from Homicide Survey

Tabf e 2.2 Property Crimes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 Arson
02 Break & Enter, Break & Enter - Firearms, Break & Enter - Steal firearm from motor vehicle
03 Theft Over, Theft Over $5,000 - Motor Vehicle, Thefl from Motor Vehicles Over $5,000, Thefl Over $5,000 Shoplifting, Theft of Motor Vehicle
04 Theft Under $5,000, Theft Under $5,000 - l\4otor Vehicle, Theft from Molor Vehicles Under $5,000, Theft Under $5,000 Shoplifting
05 Possession of Stolen Goods, Trafficking in Stolen Goods over $5,000 (incl. possession with intent to traffic), Possession of Stolen Goods over $5,000, Trafficking in

Stolen Goods under $5,000 (incl. possession with intent to traffic), Possession of Stolen Goods under $5,000
06 Fraud, ldentity Theft, ldentity Fraud
07 Mischief, Mischief to Property Over 95,000 Exp., Mischief to Property Under $5,000 Exp., Mischief to Religious Property l\ilotivated by Hate, Altering / Destroying /
Removing a vehicle identification number

Table 2.3 Other Criminal Code
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 Offensive Weapons - Explosives, Use of Firearm in Offence, Offensive Weapons - Weapons Trafficking, Possess Firearm while prohibited, Other Criminal Code "
Sec.78 -Sec. 96, lmport/ Export-Firearm/Weapon /Ammunition / Device, Offensive Weapons - Point Firearm, Other Criminal Code* Sec. 105-Sec. '108, Breach
of Firearms Regulation - Unsafe Storage
02 Prostitution - Bawdy House, Live on avails of prostitution, Parent / Guardian Procure sexual activity, Prostitution under 'l 8 - Procuring, Prostitution - Other
Prostitution, Betting House, Gaming House, Other Gaming and Betting, Bail Violations, Counterfeit Money, Disturb the Peace, Escape Custody, lndecent Acts, Child

Pornography, Voyeurism, Public l\ilorals, Lure Child via Computer, Obstruct Public Peace Officer , Prisoner Unlawfully at Large, Trespass at Night, Fail to Attend Court,

Breach of Probation, Threatening / Harassing Phone Calls, Utter Threats to Property / Animals, Advocating Genocide, Public lncitement of Hatred, Unauthorized record

/ Perjury, OtherCriminal Code. Sec. 176 -Sec, '182, lnterception/Disclosure of Communication, OtherCriminal Code" Sec.215-Sec.319, Other Criminal Code"
Sec. 337 - Sec. 352, Other Criminal Code " Sec. 4'l 5 - Sec. 427, lntimidation of Justice System Participant, Other Criminal Code ' Sec. 437 - Sec. 447, Offences
Related to Currency, Proceeds of Crime, Attempts, Conspiracies, Accessories, lnstruct Offence for Criminal Organization, Commission of otfence for Criminal
Organization, Parlicipate in Activities of Criminal Organization, Other Criminal Code . Sec. 462 - Sec. 753

2022 Progress Report 12



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Table 2.4 Drugs
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 Possession-Heroin, Possession-Cocaine, Possession-Other Controlled Drugs and Substances Act (CDSA), Possession-Cannabis, Possession-Methamphetamine
(Crystal Meth), Possession-lvlethylenedioxyamphetam jne (Ecstasy)
02 Trafficking-Heroin, Trafficking-Cocaine, Trafficking-Other CDSA, Trafficking-Cannabis, Trafficking-Methamphetamine (Crystal lvleth), Trafficking-
Methylenedioxyamphetamine (Ecstasy)
03 lmport/Export-Heroin, lmport/Export-Cocaine, lmport/Export-Other Drugs, CDSA .Sec.6 lmport/Export

Table 2.5 Federal Statutes
Corresponding Primary Offence Levels
01 Other Federal Stalutes, Bankruptcy Act, lncome Tax Act, Canada Shipping Act, Canada Health Act, Customs Act, Competition Act, Excise Act, Youth Criminal
Justice Act (YCJA), lmmigralion and Refugee Protection Act, Human Traffjcking (involving the use of abduction, fraud, deception or use ofthreat), Human Smuggling
fewer than 1 0 persons, Human Smuggling 1 0 persons or more, Firearms Act, National Defence Act, Other Federal Stalutes

Table 2.6 Cybercrime Occurrences
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Uniform Crime Reporting Criminal Code data, Niche RMS custom query (2023102109), actual occurrences only.
Data extracted based on RMS occurrence Type being one of 9 Cybercrime/Cyber Enabled Crime types, or Cybercrime lndicator flag of Yes (01 )

Table 2.7 lntelligence-Led Policing - Crime Abatement Strategy
Source: Niche Records lVlanagement System RDP data extacl (2023104103)

Table 3.1 Motor Vehicle Collisions by Type
(lncludes Roadway, Off-Road and Motorized SnowVehicle Collisions)
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS), (20231031'13')

Note:

' Count of Reportable Fatal, Personal lnjury and Property Damage Collisions entered into the eCRS, regardless of report completion status, where the Report
Type field is 'MVC', 'ORV' or'MSV'.

. Count of Speed-Related Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Faclor field is 'Speed - Excessive' or 'Speed - Too Fast for Conditions' OR the
Driver Action field is 'Exceeding Speed Limit' or'Speed - Too Fast for Conditions'.

. Count of Alcohol/Drug-Related Collisions includes collisions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved field is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor field is 'Ability lmpaired

- Alcohol' or'Ability lmpaired - Drugs' OR the Driver Condition field is 'Had Been Drinking' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over .08' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol'
or'Ability lmpaired, Drugs'.

. Counl of lnattentive-Related (Distracted) Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor field is 'lnattentive Driver' OR the Driver Condilion field
is'lnatlentive'.

. Count of Animal-Related collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor lield is 'Animal - Wld or Domestic' OR the Wldlife lnvolved field is not
null OR the Sequence of Events field is 'Moveable Objects - Domestic Animal' or'Moveable Objects -'\Mld Animal'.

Table 3.2 Primary Causal Factors in Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions on Roadways
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS), (2023103113)
Note:

. Count of Fatal Roadway Collisions entered into lhe eCRS, regardless of report completion status, where the Report Type field is 'MVC' AND the
Classification field is 'Fatal lnjury'.

. Total Fatal Roadway Collisions includes collisions where causal factors are not listed in this table.

. Count of Speed-Related Collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor fleld is 'Speed - Excessive' or'Speed - Too Fast For Conditions' OR the
Driver Action field is 'Exceeding Speed Limit' or 'Speed - Too Fast For Conditions'.

' Counl of Alcohol/Drug-Relaled Collisions includes collisions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved field is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor lield is 'Ability lmpaired

-Alcohol'or'Ability lmpaired - Drugs' OR lhe Driver Condilion field is'Had Been Drinking'or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over.08'or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol'
or'Ability lmpaired, Drugs'.

. Counl of lnattentive-Related (Distracted) Collisions includes collisions where lhe Contributing Factor field is 'lnatlentive Driver' OR lhe Driver Condition field
is 'lnattentive'.

. Count of Persons Killed Not Wearing Seatbelt includes victims where the Nature of lnjuries tield is 'Fatal' AND the Posilion field is within the vehicle (codes
01-07 or L1-17) AND the Vehicle Type field is (codes 01,04-13,00) AND the Safety Equipment Used field is (codes 09-10) AND the Vehicle Manoeuvre field
is not 'Parked'.

. Count of Animal-Relaled collisions includes collisions where the Contributing Factor tield is 'Animal - Wld or Domestic' OR the Wldlife lnvolved fleld is not
null OR the Sequence of Events field is 'Moveable Objects - Domestic Animal' or'Moveable Objects -'Wild Animal'.

Table 3.3 Fatalities in Detachment Area
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Collision Reporting System (eCRS), (20231031'l3t
Note:

. Count of Fatal Collisions/lncidents and Persons Killed entered into the eCRS, regardless of report completion status, where the Classification field is'Fatal
lnjury' and the Report Type tield is either MVC, ORV, MSV or Marine.

. Counl of Alcohol/Drug-Related lncidents is a count of the incidents/colllsions where the Alcohol/Drug lnvolved field is 'Yes' OR the Contributing Factor fleld is
'Ability lmpaired - Alcohol' or'Ability lmpaired - Drugs' OR the Driver Condition Ileld is 'Had Been Drinking' or'Ability lmpaired, Alcohol Over .08' or'Ability
lmpaired, Alcohol' or'Ability lmpaired, Drugs'.

. Motorized Snow Vehicle Statistics are reported in this table by season (season defined as reporting period October lsrto April 30rh).

Table 4.1 Mental Health Occurrences
Source: Records Management System (RMS Niche) Custom Query, QO23lO4l12).
Note: Occurrences between 2020101101 00:00 and 2022112131 23:59 . Occurrences with MH UCR Code 8529

Table 4.2Briel Mental Health Screening Forms
Source: Records Management System (RMS Niche), SPSS BN4HS Dataset, (2023104112)

2022 Progress Report 13



DUFFERIN 2022 Annual Progress Report

Table 4.3 Overdose/Suspected Overdose
Source: Ontario Provincial Police, Uniform Crime Reporting Criminal Code Dala (20231041241
Niche RIVIS custom query based on UCR 8575.0115 (non-opioid overdose) or 8575.0120 (opioid overdose) both with andwithout 8530.0060 (fatal overdose).

2022 Progress Report 14



PRtlGRESS
REPtlRT PR(lGRAMS & SERVICES

o.p.p
G1$'

Administration of the Ontario

First Nations Policing Agreement

Auxiliary Policing/Chaplaincy

AviationiFlight 0perations

Bloodstain Pattern Analysis

Breath Analysis/Drug Recogn ition

Canine 0perations

Chemical, Biological, Radiological,

Nuclear and Explosive Response

Chi ld Exploitation lnvestigation

Civil Litigation File Coordination

Civilian Data Entry

Clandestine La boratory lnvestigative Response

Collision Reconstruction and lnvestigation

Collision Reporting Centres

Commercial Vehicles and Dangerous Goods

Commun ications

Com munity Liaison; Hate/Bias lncident Response

Community Policing

Community Street Crime Uniis

Com pla int lnvestigation

Com puter-Aided Dispatch

Court Case Management

Crime Analysis

Crime Gun Analysis

Crime Prevention and Community Safety

Crime Stoppers

Criminal lnvestigation Services and

Major Case Management

Crime Linkage Analysis
(DNA and Provincial V|CLAS Centre)

Crisis Negotiation

Critica I lnf rastructure Protection,

Planning and Support

Cybercri me I nvestigations

DigitalEvidence

DNA Coordination

Drug Enforcement

Drug Evaluation and Classification

Emergency Management and Preparedness

Emergency Response

Explosives Disposa l/Render Safe lnvesti gations

Federal Firearms Program Delivery

Federal and Provincial Road

Safety Countermeasures

Firearm Verification and Analysis Unit

Forensic ldentification Services

Forensic lnterviewin g and Polygra ph

Forensic Psychiatry and Research

Forensic Video Ana lysis

Fraud, Corruption, Economic/

Financial Crime lnvestigation

Hate Crime/Extrem ism lnvesti gation

lncident Command

lnd igenous Awareness Training

lndigenous Policing

lnformation Technology

lntel I i gence

Justice Officials Protection and

lnvestigation Section

Marine, Motorized Snow and

Off-road Vehicle and Motorcycle Patrol

Media Relations

Mental Health and Abuse lssues

Mobile Crisis Response Teams

Missing Persons and Unidentified Bodies

Offen der Tra ns portation

0ntario Sex 0ffender Registry

0rgan ized Crime Enforcement

Physica I Security Services

Prescription Drug Diversion

Provincial Alcohol and Gaming Enforcement

Provincial Anti-Human TrafJicking Strategy

Provincia I Anti-Terrorism

Provincial Asset Forfeiture

Provincial Biker Enforcement

Provincial Contraband Tobacco Enforcement

Provincial Cybercri me Strategy

Provincial Emergency 0peraiions Centre

Provincial Guns and Gangs Strategy

Provincial lllegal Cannabis Enforcement

Provincial lllegal Gaming lnvestigation

Provincia I Liaison Tea m

Provincia I 0perations Centre

Provincia I Repeat Offender Parole Enforcement

Provincial Strategy to Protect Children from

Sexual Abuse and Exploitation on the lnternet

Provincial Tow Program

Provincial Weapons Enforcement

Public 0rder

Recorded Patrol

Remotely Piloted Aircraft Systems

RIDE (Reduce lmpaired Driving Everywhere)

Search and Rescue

Security Assessments

Security Enquiries

Surveillance - Electronic and Physical

Tactical and Emergency Medical

Tactics and Rescue

Technology Disclosure

Threat and Behaviour Analysis

Traffic Safety

Training

Undercover 0perations

Underwater Search and Recovery

United Nations Policing Missions

Urban Search and Rescue

Victim Assistance, Support and Response

Witness Protection



*

F

Fo,,ow us on L?j [,"fj ffi ffi #ffiffi ro



Appendix "A" - Oranqeville Police Services B.gard Annual Workplan Under Policv D3(t)
2024j,

Jan

(Jan 23
meeting)

MONTHa

1 . CA/C report to T on policing matters * 8.1 (b) and 8.10(v)
2. Ongoing info sharing/consultations and postings on crime (quarterly) info and Business Plan - 8.1 , 8.3,

8.5 and 8.10(v)
3. Business Plan consultations shall proceed under Policy D3(p) - 8.3(dxii)fi

a. lnvite, by website notifications and all public meeting agendas during the year, T, school boards,
community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the public to review the
current Business Plan and provide input to the Bd, either in writing or through the public
delegation process, on suggested revisions and comments for the Board to consider in
developing the next Business Plan;

b. ln co-ordination with the Town, schedule any desired town hall meetings;
c. Annually in consultation with the DC, (annually and every 3 years once a new OPP Strateqic Plan

is released), develop a draft new Business Plan to take effect on the expiry of the current
Business Plan;

d. Meet with T at least 60 days prior to the Bd meeting at which the draft Business Plan is to be
considered for approval by the Bd to obtain T's input on the draft Business Plan;

e. Post the draft Business Plan, as revised to include T's input, on the Bd's website;
f. Place the posted draft Business Plan on the agenda for the next public meeting of the Bd and

invite school boards, community organizations and groups, businesses and members of the
public by website notifications to review the posted draft Business Plan and provide input to the
Bd either in writing or through the public delegation process at such meeting; and

g At the first public meeting of the Bd thereafter, consider the Business Plan for adoption having
reqard to all input received.

TASK (section references refer to D3(t) sections)

1. Jan 16
2. Jan 19
3. Jan 19
4. Jan 19
5. Jan 19
6. Jan23
7. Jan23
8. Jan23
9. Jan23

DUE DATE NOTES
see end
notes



Mar

(Mar 19
meeting)

Feb

(Feb 20
meeting)

MONTHfr

r. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8
2. DC to submit Annual Report to Bd by March 31 or at the next Bd meeting following March 31 - 8.4(b),

8.8(b) and 8.10(aXii)
3. March Tasks

a. Bd to review/approve 2024 Bd training/education plan per Policy D3(e) - 7.5(c)
b. Annual review by Bd of Policy D3(o) - 8.2(d)
c. Bd to review/approve DC performance review report per Policy D30) and submit to OPP

Reqional Commanderwithin 30 days -7.12 and 8.10(aXiii)

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8
2. Feb Tasks

a. Annual review of Bd's Governance Memorandum - 1.2
b. Bd's annual review of Policy D3(t) prior to March meeting - 8.9
c. C and EA to report to Bd on review/development of 2024 training/education plan per Policy

D3(e) - 7.5(c)
d. Bd to assiqn prep of DC performance review report per Policy D3(i) -7.12

4. Once Adopted by the Bd, Business Plan communication shall proceed under Policy D3(p) and D3(r) -
8.3(dXiii)

a. EA to provide to T, through the office of the TC:
i. notice of any public meetings or other consultation processes regarding the preparation of

the Business Plan; and
ii. a copy of the Business Plan no later than 30 days following its completion and approval by

the Bd; and
b. Bd to provide a copy of the Business Plan to the public, in digital format via website posting no

later than 30 days following its release to T;

5. EA prep/collect remuneration/expense claims for Bd approval- 7.9(b)
6. EA to include meeting service standards compliance report on Bd meeting agenda - 7.10(c)
7 . Bd receives DC status reporUconsult DC - 8.1O(a)(i) and (iv)
8. EA to include Bd AR and WP on Bd meeting agenda - 9.2 and 9.4
9. Jan Tasks

a. CA/C meet with/report to T re 2Q23 ASR compliance (same timing as item 1 above) - 8.10(v)
b. EA to confirm annual receipt of DC equal opportunity etc. procedures - 7.1(c)
c. Annual Bd review of COI Policy D3(d) - 7.4
d. C and EAto report to Bd on review/development of 2024 training/education plan per Policy D3(e)

- 7.5(c)
e. EA to submit approved 2023 annual remuneration summary chart to T - 7.9(d)
f. Bd to review EA2023 performance in-camera-7.11

Bd to receive DC's ASR s.33 Police Service Skills Develo and Learni Plan - 8.6

TASK (section references refer to D3(t) sections)

1. Pre Mar
19

2. Mar 31

3. Mar 19

1. Pre Feb
20

2. Feb 20

DUE DATE NOTES
see end
notes

2



Oct

Sept

(Sept 17
meetinq)

Aug

(Aug 20
meetinq)

July

(July 23
meetinq)

June

(June 18
meeting)

May

(May 21
meetinq)

Apr

(Apr 23
meeting)

MoNTHa

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8
2. Sept Tasks

a. Bd to receive DC quarterly crime information report - 8.1

b. EA to ere rt to Bd on MFIPPA Bd record uests

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8
2. June Tasks

a. EA to submit semi-annual remuneration summary chart to Bd - 7.9(c)
b. Bd to receive DC quarterly crime information report - 8.1

c. EA to e rt to Bd on MFIPPA Bd record uests

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

1. Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

2. Unless completed in March, DC to submit Annual Report to Bd by March 31 or at the next Bd meeting

following March 31 - 8.4(b), 8.8(b) and 8.10(a)(ii)
3. AprilTasks

a. Unless completed in March, Bd to receive/review/approve DCAnnual Report if received and

transmit to T within 30 days - 8.4(bxii) and 8.8(b)
b. EA to arrange report to Bd on MFIPPA Bd record requests -7 .7(c)
c. Bd to receive DC quarterly crime information report - 8.1

d. Unless completed in March, DC Annual Report to be publicly posted within 30 days following
transmittal in a. above - 8. b and 8

d.

e.

Bd to receive/review/approve DC Annual Report if received and transmit to T within 30 days -
8.4(bxii), 8.5 and 8.8(b)
DC Annual Report to be publicly posted within 30 days following transmittal in c. above -
8.4 b il 8.5 and 8.8

TASK (section references refer to D3(t) sections)

1. Pre Oct
15

1. Pre
Sept 17

2. Sept 17

1. Pre Aug
20

1. Pre July
23

1. Pre
June 18

2. June 18

1. Pre May
21

1. Pre Apr
23

2. Apr 19

3. Apr 23

DUE DATE NOTES
see end
notes

3



MON

meetin

Nov

(Nov 19

(Oct 15
meeti

(Dec 16
meeting)

Dec

TASK (section references refer to D3(t) sections)

1 Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items 1-8

Bd to receive DC quarterly crime information report - 8'1

EAto arrange reportto Bd on MFIPPABd record requests

Bd to appr Jve 2e25 Bd meeting schedule to be posted by EA - 8.5(c)

a.
b.
c.
d
e,

1.

2.
3. Dec Tasks

Bd to consider remuneration/ex 2025 et reserve - 7.9 e

Monthly Bd Considerations - see Jan items
EA/TC prep 2025 Bd meeting schedule - 8.

1-8
5(c)

al
2O25WP approved bY Bd - 3.1 and 9.2

DUE DATE

1. Pre Nov
19

1. Pre Dec
16

2. Dec 9
3. Dec 16

NOTES
see end
notes

EA - Executive Assistant
TC - Town Clerk
C - Chair
VC - Vice-Chair
T - Town Council
Bd - Board
WP - Workplan
DC - Detachment Commander
MlFlppA - Municipat Freedom of lnformation and Protection of Privacy Act

COI - Conflict of lnterest
ASR - Adequacy Standards Regulation
AR -Action Register

End Notes:
. The Workplan, Policy D3(t) and the other Board policies should be read together'

. The workplan does not reflect all of the meeting service standards to be considered by the EA when preparing each Bd meeting

agenda in accordanFwith Meetings Service Standards Policy D3fi).

. Jan items 3 and 4 are to be considered monthly as timing of Business Plan developmenuconsultations proceeds'

4



a

APPE lx "A"

January 16. 2024 Service Standard Deadlines

Pre-Meeting (s.7)

Tues. Jan. 2 - Chair circulates to the Executive Assistant and Vice-Chair and Board Members

proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are

any other agenda topics. (7.1)

Fri. Jan. 5 - Chair, Vice-Chair and Executive Assistant shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda

topics and materials, as well as invited guests' (7.2)

Mon. Jan. 8, - Executive Assistant shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session

agendas in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any

questions. At that time the Executive Assistant shall include a proposed package of materials for

each agenda indexed to each documents corresponding agenda item number' (7.3)

Wed. Jan. 10, - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their

revisions/comments on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a

revised indexed package of materials for each agenda incorporating any document

additions/deletions or re-numbered indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions' (7.4)

Thurs. Jan. 11, - the Executive Assistant shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and

related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4)' As well, post

agenda pockage for public meeting on Board website. (7.51

Post-Meetine (s.8)

Wed. Jan. L7, - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Executive Assistant shall

forward such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (8.1)

Thurs. Jan. 18, - Executive Assistant shall arrange for Chair and Executive Assistant to sign all

public and in-camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (8'2)

Fri. Jan. 19, - Executive Assistant shall forward the signed approved public minutes from

previous month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and post on the Board's

website. (8,3)

Fri Jan. 19, - Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and

public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with

any questions. (8.4)

Wed Jan. 24, - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their revisions to

the draft minutes. (8.5)

Mon Jan. 29, - the Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of

the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval

of the Board. (8.6)

a

a

a

a

a



t
I

a

a

a

a

a

a

APPENDIX J'A''

November 21. 2023 Service Standard Deadlines

Pre-Meetine (s.7)

Tues. Nov. 7 - Chair circulates to the Executive Assistant and Vice-Chair and Board Members
proposed in-camera and public session agenda topics and related materials and asks if there are

any other agenda topics. (7.1)

Fri. Nov. 10 - Chair, Vice-Chair and Executive Assistant shall meet to discuss and finalize agenda

topics and materials, as well as invited guests. (7.2)

Mon. Nov. 13, - Executive Assistant shall circulate to the Chair and Vice-Chair draft session

agendas in standard format as close to final as possible, including draft notes with any
questions. At that time the Executive Assistant shall include a proposed package of materials for
each agenda indexed to each documents corresponding agenda item number. (7.3)

Wed. Nov. 15, - Chair/Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their
revisions/comments on the draft agendas in Word track changes format and shall include a
revised indexed package of materials for each agenda incorporating any document
additions/deletions or re-numbered indexing as appropriate based on agenda revisions. (7.4)

Thurs. Nov. 16, - the Executive Assistant shall circulate to Members final meeting agendas and

related packages of agenda materials, all in bookmarked PDF format (By-law s.P4). As well, post

agendo pockoge for public meeting on Board website. (7.5)

Post-Meetine (s.8)

Wed. Nov. 22, - all invoices and special remuneration claims, the Executive Assistant shall

forward such invoices and claims to the Town Clerk for payment. (8.1)

Thurs. Nov. 23, - Executive Assistant shall arrange for Chair and Executive Assistant to sign all

public and in-camera meeting minutes approved at the meeting. (8.2)

Fri. Nov. 24, - Executive Assistant shall forward the signed approved public minutes from
previous month's meeting to the Town Clerk for distribution to Council and post on the Board's

website. (8.3)

Fri Nov. 24, - Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with draft in-camera and
public minutes of the meeting which are as close to final as possible, including draft notes with
any questions. (8.4)

Wed Nov. 29, - Chair and Vice-Chair shall provide the Executive Assistant with their revisions to
the draft minutes. (8.5)

Mon Dec. 4th, - the Executive Assistant shall provide the Chair and Vice-Chair with final drafts of
the minutes to be included on the next appropriate meeting agenda for consideration/approval
of the Board. (8.6)

a

a



APPROVED REMUN ERATION/EX PENSES CLAI M FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved special Meeting/Assigned work: Zone 5 December L2,2023 Meeting

-lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: S10O (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: December L2,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeneY



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members

Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting December 13,

2023 - lM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 ($100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: December L3,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUN ERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members

Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting December 20,

2023 - tM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (S100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: $0

Date Claim Submitted: December 20,2023

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



APPROVED REMUNERATION/EXPENSES CLAIM FORM

Name of Board Member/ Executive Assistant: lan McSweeney

Description of Approved Special Meeting/Assigned Work: Police Services Board Members
Community of Practice - Mandatory Training Module Development Meeting January 3,2024
-tM

Remuneration Claim

Number of per diem days claimed: one (1) day

Total amount of per diems claimed: 5100 (5100 x per diem days)

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached) - None

Date/Description

Date/Description:

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Total Expenses claim: S0

Date Claim Submitted: January 3,2024

Claimant Signature

lan McSweeney



ORANGEVILLE POLICE SERVICES BOARD

S PECIAL PROJECT REMUN ERATION/EXPENS E TIM ESH E ET

Claimant Name:

Special Project Name:

Special Project Budget:

Mary Lou Archer

Board Governance Policies & Board Grants

Special Project Hourly Rate: $70lhr

Remuneration

Total Hours Submitted 2.0
Total Remuneration Submitted: $140.00

Expenses Claim (receipts must be attached)

Date and Description of Expense

Date/Description:

Date/Description

Total Expenses Submitted_$1 40.00

Claimant Signature 7/ar4 L &+cit', Date: January 3rd,2024

Date: J? n 4,2024

Dec.11,2023 Work on TPA for MCRT Enhancement
Grant (acquire Certificate of lnsurance)

1 $70.00

Dec.15,2023 Meet with Town Treasurer, Patrick Kelly
and Financial Analyst, Rebecca Medieros
to review PSB Grants and obtain
signature on TPA for MCRT
Enhancement Grant.

1 $70,00

Board Chair Signature

/

SPECIAL REM U NERATION/EXP. REI M BURSEM ENT I Policy# TBD



Created:

By:

Status:

Transaction lD:

2024-01-O3

Mary L Archer (marcher@orangeville.ca)

Signed

CBJCHBCMBAAg5f-BaQjfGGyDqOKl MQsOyVbkfpRBl vM

EXPENSE TTMESHEET - 02JAN24 (PSB)
Final Audit Report 2024-01-04

"EXPENSE TIMESHEET - 02JAN24 (PSB)" History

* Document created by Mary L Archer (marcher@orangeville.ca)

2024-01-03 - 9:13:34 PM GMT- lP address: 64.229.172.89

B Document emailed to ttaylor@darefoods.com for signature

2024-01-03 - 9:14:08 PM GMT

fi Email viewed byttaylor@darefoods.com

2024-01-04 - 2:01'.11 PM GMT- lP address: 3.219.35.58

*s Signer ttaylor@darefoods.com entered name at signing as Todd Taylor

2024-01-04 - 2'.01 58 PM GMT- lP address: 199.243.170.34

de Document e-signed by Todd Taylor (ttaylor@darefoods.com)

Signature Dale:2024-01-04 - 2:02:00 PM GMT - Time Source: server- lP address: 195.243.170.34

P Agreement completed.

2O24-O1-O4 - 2'.02:00 PM GMT

w Adobe Acrobat Sign



ORANG LLE PO CE SER ES BOAR

FINAL ANNUAL REPORT. SPECIAL MEETING AND ASSIGNED WORK

REMUNERATION/EXPENSE REIMBURSEMENT POLICY (s'9)

For the 12 months ending [Dec' 31, 20231

Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

28lot/23 Meeting Nov. 30, 2022

with OPP ref. Board

Governance Policies

Remuneration s10o.0o Mary Rose 17loLlz3

28lotl23 Meeting Nov. 30, 2022

with OPP ref. Board

Governance Policies

Remuneration s100.00 lan

McSweeney

17lorl23

24102123 Sp. Meeting Jan. L9,

2023

Remuneration Sloo.oo Mary Rose o2l02l23

24/02/23 Sp. MeetingJan' 19,

2023

Remuneration 5100.00 Lisa Post 02102/23

24102123 Sp. Meeting Jan. 1"9,

2023

Remuneration $100.00 Todd Taylor 02l02l23

24102123 Sp. Meeting Jan, L9,

2023

Remuneration Sloo.oo lan

McSweeney

02102123

24/o2123 Sp. MeetingJan. 19,

2023

Remuneration sloo.oo Ken Krakar 02lo2l23

24102123 Joint Meeting of
Dufferin Cty. Sec. 1-0

PSB,S

Remuneration $i.oo.oo Todd
Taylor

02l02l23

24102123 Joint Meeting of
Dufferin CtY. Sec. 10

PSB,S

Remuneration sL0o.0o lan

McSweeney

02l02l23

24/o2123 Joint Meeting of
Dufferin Cty. Sec. 10

PSB,S

Remuneration $roo.oo Ken Krakar 07l02l23

241O2123 Joint Meeting of
Dufferin CtY. Sec. 10

PSB,S

Remuneration s10o.oo Lisa Post 02l02l23

24/02/23 Joint Meeting of
Dufferin Cty. Sec. 10

PSB,S

Remuneration 51_00.00 Mary Rose 02l02l23



Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtglas. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

24/03/23 Zone5Meeting-Mar
7,2022

Remuneration s1oo.00 lan

McSweeney
2L/03/22

26/os/23 April3,2023
Presentation to Council

on Board Governance

Remuneration sloo.oo lan

McSweeney
1.6/os/23

26/0s/23 April3,2023
Presentation to Council

on Board Governance

Remuneration s1oo.00 Mary Rose 1.6/os/23

26/os/23 April3,2O23
Presentation to Council

on Board Governance

Remuneration sloo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
1.6/os/23

26/os/23 April 5, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan

Remuneration $1oo.oo Todd Taylor t6/os/23

26/05/23 April 5, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan

Remuneration Sroo.oo lan

McSweeney
t6/os/23

26/0s/23 April 5, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan

Remuneration sloo.oo Lisa Post 1"6/os/23

26/os/23 April 5, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan

Remuneration $i.oo.oo Mary Rose 1.6/Os/23

26/os/23 April 5, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan

Remuneration $roo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
16/os/23

26/05/23 April 18, 2O23 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration $roo.oo Todd Taylor 1"6/os/23

26/os/23 April 18, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration Sloo,oo lan

McSweeney
16/os/23



Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

26/0s/23 April 18, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration Si_oo.oo Lisa Post t6/os/23

26/0s/23 April 18, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration s100.00 Mary Rose t6/os/23

26/Os/23 April 18, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration Sroo.oo Ken Krakar L6/Os/23

26/05/23 April 18, 2023 Sp.

Meeting to review the
OPP Dufferin Action
Plan with lnsp. Ward

Remuneration Sloo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
16/os/23

26/Os/23 Work on Board

Governance Project &
Board Grants from Jan

L,2023 -34hrs@
$zo.oo/trr.

Remuneration $z,ggo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
1"6/05/23

21,/07/23 Work on Victim Support
Grant & Meet with OPP

Caledon\Dufferin Victim
Servies & FTP

Remuneration Sr+o.oo Mary Lou

Archer
2r/06/23

2L/07 /23 Zone 5 Meeting - Jun. 6,

2023
Remuneration Si.oo.oo lan

McSweeney
21./06/23

21,/07 /23 June 16/23 Joint
Meeting of the Dufferin
County Section 10

Police Services Boards

Remuneration s100.00 lan

McSweeney
2L/06/23

2t/o7 /23 June 16/23 Joint
Meeting of the Dufferin
County Section L0

Police Services Boards

Remuneration Sloo.oo Ken Krakar 21./06/23

21/07 /23 May 30/23 Special

Meeting to review
revised Governance
Policies - Batch 1

Remuneration $roo.oo Ken Krakar 21,/06/23



Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

21,/07 /23 Mav 30/23 Special

Meeting to review
revised Governance
Policies - Batch 1

Remuneration Si_oo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
2tl06/23

2r/07 /23 June 16/23 Joint
Meeting of the Dufferin
County Section 1"0

Police Services Boards

Remuneration Sloo.oo Lisa Post 2tl06/23

21"/07 /23 May 30/23 Special

Meeting to review
revised Governance
Policies - Batch 1

Remuneration 5100.00 Lisa Post 2t/06/23

21,/07 /23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

Ig/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -

Batch 2

Remuneration Sroo.oo Lisa Post 21./06/23

21,/07 /23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

Lg/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 2

Remuneration Si.oo.oo Mary Lou

Archer
ztl06/23

2rlo7 /23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

Ig/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 2

Remuneration sLoo.0o Todd Taylor 2tl06/23

21,/07 /23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

tg/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 2

Remuneration $1oo.oo lan

McSweeney
21.106/23



Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

2t/07 /23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

19/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 2

Remuneration Sloo.oo Ken Krakar 21./06/23

2t/07/23 June 16/23 Joint
Meeting of the Dufferin
County Section L0

Police Services Boards

Remuneration Sroo.oo Todd Taylor 2r/06/23

2r/07 /23 May 30/23 Special

Meeting to review
revised Governance
Policies - Batch l-

Remuneration $roo.oo Todd Taylor 2t/06/23

2t/07/23 May 30 - 3I,2023
OAPSB Spring
Conference attendance

Expense - 2

per diem days/
hotel &
mileage

1,1.1,0.94 lan

McSweeney
21./06/23

22/oe/23 Aug 28 and 29/23
Detachment
Commander lnterview
in Primrose

Remuneration s200.00 lan

McSweeney
Le/0e/23

22/Os/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

29/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 3

Remuneration $roo,oo lan

McSweeney
re/os/23

22/Oe/23 September 1-1,2023
Presentation to Council
on Board Governance

Remuneration Sloo.oo lan

McSweeney
Ieloe/23

22/oe/23 September 12,2023
Attendance at Zone 5
Meeting in Guelph (in-
pe rson )

S1oo.o
Remuneration
& 90.44
Mileage
Expense

s190.44 lan

McSweeney
Le/0e/23

22/oe/23 September 13,2023
Community of Practice

Remuneration sloo.oo lan

McSweeney
re/0e/23



Payment Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
(sp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(ddlmm/year)

PSB Training -
lntroductory Session

22/Oe/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board Aug
L5/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -

Batch 4

Remuneration Sloo.oo lan

McSweeney
re/0e/23

22/os/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

29/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 3

Remuneration sloo.oo Ken Krakar 7e/0s/23

22/Os/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board Aug
15/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -

Batch 4

Remuneration s100.00 Ken Krakar rs/os/23

22/os/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

29/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 3

Remuneration s100.00 Lisa Post Lslos/23

22/os/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board Aug
t5/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -

Batch 4

Remuneration s100.oo Lisa Post re/oe/23

22/Os/23 Writing & Submission of
MCRT Enhancement
Grant Project from Jun.

tt,2023 toJun 30,

2023-Bhrs@
57o.oolhr.

Remuneration ss60.00 Mary Lou

Archer
Le/oe/23



Payrnent Date
(dd/mm/year)

Activity
isp. mtg/as. work)

Remuneration

/Expense

Amount Claimant Board
Approval
Date
(dd/mm/year)

22/oe/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

29/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 3

Remuneration s100.oo Mary Lou

Archer
re/os/23

22/oel23 Orangeville Police

Services Board June

29/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -
Batch 3

Remuneration Sloo.oo Todd Taylor lsloe/23

22/oe/23 Orangeville Police

Services Board Aug
t5/23 Special Meeting
to review revised
Governance Policies -

Batch 4

Remuneration s10o.o0 Todd Taylor te/oe/23

Total .$9,78t.38


	3. Agenda
	7. False Alarms in Orangeville 
	7. Proposed False Alarm Bylaw
	9. OPP November -December 2023 Report
	9.2 Dufferin OPP 2021 Progress Report
	9.2 Dufferin OPP 2022 Progress Report
	10. OPSB Annual Workplan
	12. January 16, 2024 Service Standards
	12. Nov. 21, 2023 Service Standards
	13. Approved Remuneration Claims
	14. OPSB Final Annual Remuneration Report



